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■''he appeal of Mr, Tausif Ahniad .received today i.e on 18.01.2024 is incomplete on the 
score, whicf) is rcjiurcied to the counsel for the appellant for completion and 

re-;;;t;rnission wilinn 15 nays

/epartmenial appeal and revi.sion petition is unsigned.
2- Affidavit is not attested by the Oath Commissioner.
3- Cup'/ of depammenla! appeal i.s riol attached with the appeal be placed on it.

Pago nos.-20, 17, 50 to 59 and 7-1 of the.appeal are illegible which may be replaced 
aydegibie/hcitur (o!:;;.'.
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BEFORE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

S.A Uo.^ /
/2024

Tausif Ahmad S/0 Nawaz Khan, 

R/0 Adam Zai, Lakki Marwat. 

Ex-Constable (LHC) No. 411, 

Police Line Lakki Marwat.......... Appellant

Versus

1. District Police Officer, 

Lakki Marwat.

2. Regional Police Officer, 

Bannu Region Bannu.

3. Provincial Police Officer, 

KP, Peshawar............. . . Respondents

APPEAL U/S 4 OF SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT. 1Q7A

AGAINST OB NO, 462 DATED 04-10-2022 OF R

NO. 01 WHEREBY APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED 

FROM SERVICE WITH EFFIECT FROM Q7-09-2Q22
RETROSPECTIVELY OR OFFICE ORDER isio.

/ EC DATED 04-07-2023 OF R. NO. 02 WHEREBY 

REPRESENTATION OF APPELLANT WAS
REGRETTED OR OFFICE ORDER NO. 3077-82 

DATED 22-12-2023 OF R. NO. 03 WHEREBY THE 

BOARD REJECTED THE REVISION PETITION OF 

APPELLANT FOR NO LEGAL REASON;

Respectfully Sheweth;

1. That appellant was initially appointed as Constable on 09-12- 2002
and was serving the department to the best of the ability end

without any complaint.
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:i?
That on 02-06-2017, when appellant was on duty at Police Line, 

Lakki Marwat was involved in criminal case No. 197 Police Station 

Tajori u/s 324/34 PPC by the enemies. (Copy as annex "A")

2,

3. That on information of the said incident to the high-ups at Lakki 

Marwat, appellant was put behind the Quarter Guard and when 

charged at 09:00 PM, was handed over to the local police.

That on 16-11-2017, appellant was dismissed from service by R. No. 
01 on implication in criminal case. (Copy as annex "B")

4.

5. That on 13-05-2020, appellant finally filed Bail Application before 

Peshawar High Court, Bannu Bench which came up for hearing on 

15-06-2020 and was then released on bail by the hon'ble court. 
(Copies as annex "C" & "D")

6. That appellant filed appeal before R. No. 02 for reinstatement n 

service which was accepted on 10-08-2020 and order of dismissal 
from service was modified into minor punishment of censure. 
(Copies as annex "E" & "F")

7. That on the other hand, trial into the matter was initiated and after 

recording pro and contra evidence appellant was convicted and 

sentenced for life imprisonment and fine of Rs. 10, 00,000/- etc. 
vide judgment dated 07-09-2022. (Copy as annex "G")

8. That thereafter appellant filed Criminal appeal on 13-09-2022 before 

the Peshawar High Court, Bannu Bench for acquittal.' (Copy as 

annex "H")

9. That on conviction by the court of ASJ Lakki Marwat, appellant was 

dismissed from service on 04-10-2022 with effect from 07-09-202,2 

by R. No. 01 retrospectively. (Copy as annex "I")

10. That the said criminal appeal came up for hearing on 08-03-2023 

and then the hon'ble court was pleased to set aside the conviction 

and sentence of appellant vide judgment dated 08-03-2023. (Copy 

as annex"!")
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That thereafter api^ellant filed departmental appeal on 1/-04-2023 

before R. No. 02 which was regretted vide order dated 04-07-2023. 

(Copies as annex "K" & "L")

11.

12. That on 13-07-2023, appellant filed Revision Petition before R. No. 

03 for setting aside order of R. No. 02 which was rejected by the 

Board on 22-12-2023. (Copies as annex "M"' &. "N")

Hence this appeal, inter alia, on the following grounds:-

GROUND S:

1. That at the day of occurrence, appellant was on duty in police line, he 

was put in quarter guard on receiving information of the incident by 

the authority and was then handed over to local police station Tajori 

after registration of the FIR.

2. That though appellant was convicted by the Trial Court but the said 

conviction and sentenced was set aside by the hon'ble High Court vide 

judgment dated 08-03-2023.

3. That after remitting the acquittal Judgment of the High Court to the 

respondents, it was incumbent upon them to.reinstate him on service 

with all back benefits what to speak of regret of his departmental 

appeal by R. No. 02 as well as by R. No. 03.

That appellant was implicated in the case with all members of his 

family on account of enmity, but at the same time, appellant was 

duty and the authority handed over to local police on charge in FIR of 

Police Station Tajori.

4.

on

5. That apart from the aforesaid facts no enquiry was conducted in the 

matter what to speak of providing him opportunity of 

examination, service of Final Show Cause Notice and self-defense
cross

6. That the impugned orders of the authorities are in total disregard of 

law on the subject and are based on malafide by not securitizing the 

criminal record of appellant.
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It is, therefore, most humbly prayed-that on acceptance of appeal, 

orders dated 04-10-2022,

respondents be set aside and appellant be reinstated 

consequential benefits, with such other relief 
proper and just in circumstances of the

04-07-2023 and 22-12-2023 of- the

in service with all 
as may be deemed

case.

^______ ______
M

Appellant'

Through O

Saadullah Khan Marwat

/ 7/ -
Arbab Saiful Kama!

A jadlM a ------ ^
Advocates.Dated 16-01-2024

A F F I D A V T T

I, Tausif Ahmad S/0 Nawaz Khan, R/0 Adam Zai, Lakki Marwat.

(Appellant), 
contents of Service. 
my knowledge and

Ex-Constable (LHC) No.411, Police Line Lakki Marwat 
do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that

Appeal are true and correct to the best of 
belief.

-0^
DEPONENT

C E RTI F I C A T F;

As per instructions of my client, no such like Service Appeal has 

earlier been filed by the appellant before this Hon'ble Tribunal.

____

ADVOCATE
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My tl;is orclei- wi-ll dispose off the departmental enquh-y against LHC TtMiscef 

Aiimad No. 411 while |)ostod RDS StivfT Police Lines Lakki was found to indulge in the 

following allegations:-

1. That he Constable Tauseef Ahmad No. 41 1 while posted, at Police Lines Lakki Marwat 
has been an ci-iminal case vide FTR .No, 196 dated 02.06.2017 u/s 30i/324/34 .PPC PS 
Tajori.

2,. 1hat this all. speaks of gross .misconduct on his part and-liable to be punished under 
. Police Rule-] 975.

*

I c;.- 
*■,4

■la

■ :■■■■

■}

Mr. Atsai- Khan DSP/ HQr.s; Lakki was appointed as .Enquiry Officer, "fhe 

enquiry officei' alter conducting proper departmental enquiry into the matter and submitted 

his finding report vide his .M,emo; No. 465 dated’ 10.10.20,17 wherein the allegations were 

proved against him and recommended him for major punishment. The delinquent police 

otticer was served with linal show cause notice and reply was also found unsatisfactory. '

keeping in view oi: above, the allegations have been proved against him 

lieyond any shadow of doubt. His retention in police force is neither beneficial for the state 

no'r for ihe department.

< ^ ■

♦*>
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■■■!

•V

#’-3- '
> '.?■ ' ■ ■ 
l*T». • I

It :•

Therefore. 1 Khaiid Hnmdnni District Police Ofllcei-, Lal<ki Manvat
exercise the powers vested in me under KPK Police Rule-1975, hereby award hiin

'T

punishment of dismissal from service with immediate effect, .He is directed to deposit all the

1\S1‘, Ol'M ;

major
(

r.
goveinmenl articles allotted to him to the concerned branches immediately

/20h7.
.0O.B No. 'V /Dated Vor

D is 11' i oL P 0 lui^Of f i c c r, 
I^aI..
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mi^LTHE HONOUR ART .E PESHAWAR HtGfe.C0URT<4'»

V-I » (

<
BANNU BENCH !■

!

i

Cr. Mlsc/B.A No, — ,/2020 i.
1'
f-
!.'■

!■

;
1. Muhammad Nawaz s/o IVIir Ghaffar

2. Tauseet’Ahmad
3. Mohib UHah sons of Nawaz KLhaji r/o Khoidad Khel Aciain Zai, Tehsil ^ 

District Lakki Marv/at. (Presently in District Jail Lakki Marwat)
Accused / Petitioners.

i;

[:

!:
i:
i;li
i:

Versus

51, The State.

2. Nadir Khan s/o Mumreez lOian r/o Isa Khel Adairii Zai. Tehsil & District 

Lakki Marwat. (Complainant)
'j

7

Respondents.j.
if

/
t

BAIL PETITION UNDER SECTION 497 CR.P.C FOR
-i--

RELEASE OF THE ACCUSt^D / PETITIONERS ON

BAIL TILL FINAL DISPOSAL OF CASE.i

Case FIR No. 196

Charged U/Ss: i02/324/34 PPQ,
Dated: 02-06-2017, 

Poiice Station: Ttijori.

!

Rci pectruHv Sheweth:

ThM the accused/ petitioners along-with other co-sccuseci have lalsely been 

charged by complainant of the instant case registered vide riR No

n. . (C«l>y and better

1.

196 dated
CQiJv or FlR i
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2. Thai another FIR was also registered of the same occurrence against the 

cornplalnarU / respondent No.2 and others, (copy of FIR No.. 197 along with 

better copy arc Aiinexure C & D}

3. ThatpcUtioners/aocused w'as arrested on 02/06/2017 by the local police and until 

the accused/petitioners are behind the bar and the trial is pcndii-L'; before tlic 

court of learned Addh Session Judge-Ill / MCTC Lakki Marwai and is fixed for 

evidence on /05/7020.

i

now

• i
1•;

27-08-2019 this Honourable Couri in Criminal Misc: Bail 

2143-P / 2019 dismissed the bail petition of the pelitioners
4. 7'hat previously on

[onPetition No
statutory ground and directed the learned trial court to conclude uial within 

months and also stated that tailing in compliance the accused / petitioners are al

two

liberty to file fresh bail petition. (Copy ol order 2/-u.i2019 is

Annexure-E)

T 5. That the leaned trial court failed to complete trial within the specified / directed 

period of two montlis, llierefore, the accused/petilioners moved bait petition for 

[heir release before the learned Trial Court which was dismissed vide order dated 

11/05/2020. (Copy of bail petition & its dismissal order is annexed us,

aniiexiire “F" & “ G”)

41
6. That now the accusedy pethioners feeling aggrieved from the order of learned 

trial court and also being innocent, seeks the indulgence of this Hon’bic court, 
again through the instant bail petition, inter-alia, on the following grounds:-

Grounds:-

'fhat the impugned order of the learned coun below is not accordino ro law facts 

and circumstances of the case and also the grounds taken m the bail petition a id 

refused the bail concession to the accused / pelitiorters, on the ground alien to 

Utc siauite.

a;

B. That earlier in Criminal Bail Application before this HoiTble Court, the bail was 

not granted to the petitioners / accused, however direction was issued to the U'ial 

Court to concludrt the trial within ci period of Uvo months but aller more liian e

five months the s .lid order was not complied with and the tri'd. i-- Ml pending
f Today ^ h T Trf^p; T P n
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concession of bnii.

caiie in notC- That almost three years had been elapsed but the trial of the instant
yet completed, and the rnaleriai witnesses are yet to be examined. Moreover the 

delay occurred in the conclusion of the trial cannot be attributed to the accused 

/ petitioners or any one acting on their behalf.

D. That the order sheets of the trial would reveal that the case was adjourned oii 
numerous occasionSj mostly due to non-availability of the witnesses and it is 

likely that the trial will be delayed due to cunrent coronavirus situation.

e. That the law confers right to an accused person under 3"^ proviso to section 497 

Cr.P.C and as such right cannot be denied to an accused on any ground what so 

except the grounds given in 3"^ proviso to section 497 Cr.P.C.

,/

more

ever

their airresl datedTliat the accused ! petitioners are behind the bars since 

02/06/2017 and refusal of bail to the accused / petitioners, in these circumstance
I F.

refusal of bail to the accused / petitioners would amount to prc-lrial punishment, 
which is not the scheme of law, therefore, the accused / petitioners having ho

fault on their part arc entitled for concession of bail.

G. That it is pertinent to mention that other co-accused Sikahdar Khan died in jail, 
" . It is pertinent to mention that the complainant party in cross cose arc admitted to 

bail on statutory ground, hence the present peiilioners / accused are also entitled 

to be released on bail.

. \
/

H. That the accused / petitioners are not previously convicted offenders for an 

offence punishable with death or imprisonment for life, nciiliei are they 

desperate or dangerous criminals nor accused of any act of terrorism punishable 

with death or imprisonment for life.

1. That accused / petitioners are ready to furnish bail bonds according i.o the court 
saiisfiucUon.

That the counsel for the accused / petitioners may kindly be allowed to submit 
further f^rounds during the hearing of the insSant bail pehtion.

J.

ATTJ-STED
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Therefore, in these circumstances it is very luimbly prayed that

acceptance of the instant bail petition, the accused / petitio

graciously be granted the concession of bail, till the disposal of the: 

case.

ifon r •ners may

I

■.i

Dated: 13-05-2020 Accused/Petitioners

I

Through Counsel

Salah-ud-din Manvat
Advocate, High Court. 
Lal-cki Marwat.

5

Certificate

Certified that.according to instruction of my client the accused / petitioners had 

previously filed bail petition on statutory ground before this Hon’ble Court which 

dismissed with directions to complete trial within two month and as the trial is not 
completed in specific period, the accused / petitioners filed instant bail petition.

was

Sala i-ud-din Manvat 
Advocate, High Court. 
La!<ki Marwat*

‘T 1C n



Y

-V

;\Vj

. * ^

JUDGMENT SHEET 

IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT/ 

BANNU BENCH.

(Judicial Deportment] 

Cr, Misc:BA No, 227^B of2020 

Muhammad Nawaz etc:

)/

Vs:

The State etc:
} JUDGMENT
\

■ 04/6/202Q.Date of heai'ing. 

for Petitioner:- 

For State:-

Mi‘.Salah-ud-Din Marwat, advocate. ^ 

Mr.Shahid Hameedi Qureshi, AAG.

For Complainant’.-Mr.Muharamad Yaqub Khan advocate.

9(V0SA^T(M JQLALL 7.- Petitioner namely- Muhammad T^Iawaz

s/o Mir Ghaffar, Tauseef Ahmad and Mohib Ullah sons of Nawaz.

Khan, seek their release on bail through instant bail petition on

statutory ground in case FJ.R No. 196 dated 02/6/201 7, registered

U/Ss- 302/324/34 P.P.C, at PS, Tajori, District, Lakki MarwaL.

According to the-contents of the F.l.R, allegedly the2-

accused/petitioners along with their co-accused Sikandar duly armed

wi’th Kadashnikovs fired at complainant party with intention to

comrrd'. their Qatl-e-amd, as a result of which, Abbas Khan, Dil Jan

and complainant got hit thereby Abbas Kfian and Dil Jan died on

A T T T F n I
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the way tq hpspital. Dispute of women-foik served as motive for the

offence.

Arguments heard and record perused.3-

Pemsal of the record reveals that accusewpeutioner4-■/

07.6,2017 whileMuhammad Nawaz was amested on

accused/petitioners No-2 & 3 were arrested on 02.6:20] 7. Ihe
i'j

record further reveals that earlier bail petiton No. 408-B/20I7 filed

by the accuscd/petitioncrs was dismissed on merits by ti.-- on

11.12.2017. Similarly, another bail application filed by the

accused/petitioners on the gj'ound of statutory delay was also

dismissed by this Court on 07.3.2018. The record fxinher shows that

charge against the accuseckpetitioners was framed on 2^' 3 ’ 8 and

till 08.7.2019 only three prosecution witnesses were examined. The

accused/petitioners again filed an application foi; grant of bail, on the

ground of delay in conclusion of trial, however, the sanae was

disrnissed by tliis Court on 27.8.2019 with direction to the 'earned
I

trial court to conclude the trial within two months by adopting

coercive mensures for the attendance of the PWs, but the said

direction of thus Court was never followed as the record of the case

was received by the learned trial court on 20.9.2019 and as per
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been eompSetsd till

the trial should havedirection of this Court,
of :months; the^ casethese t^vo20.11.2019, however, m
20ihe leiirned trial court cm

namely-ASl Hamza and

fixed beforeaccused/petitionersi/ was

witnessesdates and only two prosecution

the25.10.2019, while onexamined onDr. Muhammad Younis were

remained absence.witnessesremaining 19 dates, the prosecution

till 14.01.2020, only one 

entrusted to Model

examined.PW was
Hven thereafter

Criminal Trial Court
meanwhile, tlie case was

the learned MC TC14.01.2020. On receipt of the record(MCTC)

directed that the case shall proceed from

on

30.1.2020 till 01.02.2020,

adjourned 11 times, but nonetill 20;3.2020. the case washowever,

outbreak of COVID-28.3.2020, due toexamined and finally onwas

-ftinclional and only urgent mailers were
19v the courts became non

heard.
<■./

From the details of the proceedings giveri herein above, 

iliat learned Additional Sessions Judge-11, Laklci Marwat

S-

il appears

of this Court and let the case to proceed like aignored the direction 

civil matter, it has been noted that prosecution has forgotten its

eardinrti duty to produce the prosecution witnesses on the: date fixed
- c n
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beentrial should havedirection of this Court, theV

ofmonths; the oase
in these WO20.11.2019. however,

20learned trial court on
fixed before thewasaccused/petitloners

and^Kness^ n.anety-ASl Hamza

2:5.10.2019, while on the
dales and only two prosecution

examined onI^xibamniad Younis wereDr.
ained absence.rernv/itnesses

examined.•pV^i was
14.01.2020, only one

entrusted to

On rec(3ipt of the record 

shall proceed from 30.1 

, the case was adjourned 

28.3.2020, due to

toctlonal and only urgent mailers

thereafter tillEven
Trial CourtModel Criminal

meanwhile, tlie case was
the learned MG ! C

2020 till 01.02.2020,
14.01.2020.(MCrC) on

directed that the case

11 times, but none
till 20.3.2020however,

outbreak of COY ID-
was examined and finally on

were
non-19, the courts became

heard.
details of the proceedings given herein above,

Jhdge-ll, Lakki Marwat

From the5-

tliat learned Additional Sessions

is Court and let the case to proceed like a

it appears

ignored the direction of this

civil matter, ft 

cardinal duty to produce the prosecution witnesses

has been noted that prosecution has forgotten ns

the dale fixedon

. ^ ^
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conclusion of the trial within time. The leai'ned trial couri can also
/

not take COVID-19 as an excuse i\s the time oJ: conclusion vl tlic

trial as per direction of this court expired before the Spread ot

COVlD-19.

It is an admitted position in the instant cas^^jbciMhe6-

petitioners are behind the, bar for the last aboyliilK^ (Q-^)

the delay in conclusion of trial is not attributed to accused iind no

to decline the bail to theground is available w^ith prosecution

petitioners on the statutory ground.

For, what has bgea discussedTierein ^bb ve, the instant//■7-

bail petition is allowed on t|te ground of delay Jn^.concljjision^o triul

and the accused/petitioners are admitted to bail, provided they

furnishes bail bonds in the sum of l<:s.S;00,0Q0/^ (Rupees Five

Lacs)eacdi, widi two-sured^^ each in the like a]noiint_to the

satisfaction ofIhuqa/Iiluty Judicial Magistrate, concerned.

Tl iese are the detailed reasons of short order of the even

CERTIflEO TO BE TRUE COPYdale.
J

'7T^* . >e

Announced.
04/6/2020.

Examiner
Peshav^ar ColiU Oauiiu tJ«nch 
AuthOfisGcj Uncter Article 87 of 

1lic Qanurve-ShaKadat Ordinance 1984

!
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COURT OF MAH JABEEN, ASJ-IH 
fijODEL CRIMINAL TRIAL COURT rMCTG), LAKKT MARWAT

MCTC Case No..................

Date of original institution.,,

Date of Institution in MCTC
Date of d ecision............

3

i 17/SC of 2018 

....20-02-2018 

...18-01-2020 

....07-09-2022

f
i

5

The State through:

Nadir Khiin s/o Mumraiz Khan r/o Isa Khel Adamzai 
District Lakki Marwat.

Tehsil &

(Complainant)3
I VERSUS
:1

(1) Tauseef s/o Nawaz Khan (on bail)

(2) Mohibullah s/o Nawaz Khan (on bail)

(3) Muhammad Nawaz s/o Mir Ghaffar (on bail)

r/o- Ghulam Khel Adamzai 
Marwat..................................

(4) Sikandar Klian s/o Muzaffar (now dead)

i/o Ghuhim Khel Adamzai 
Marv/at...............

I
J
I

Tehsili. & District Lakki 
....(Accused facing trial)

?

■4

ii

Tehsil & ■ District 

(Accused now dead)
Lakki •

1J

<1- ___________________________________________

02.06.2017 U/Ss 302-324-337A(i)
i ---------------------- PS Tajori, District Lakki Marwat

•i 0i
s

-34 PPC,

JUDGMENT:
t4 K *

4 Accused named above faced trial in the instant case. 

Brief facts of the2. prosecution case are that 

02.06.2017 at 21:30 hours, Nadir Khan (injured complainant), being 

present in Civil Hospital Tajori alongwith dead bodies of his 

i^kbbas, Khan & nephew Dil Jan, reported to police that his niece Mst.

on

1

son%

!

Shamshada Bibi was married to Tauseef; that some three monft^^^g,.^ £ p 

relations between the spouces became strained; that on the eventful
I

I -f^
'“'iisss::;'*"■I



■HI

1Abbas Khan & nephew Dil Jan wentK., . ^ 

ituated at Ghulam Khel Aclarnzai in order
evening, he alongwith his son

to the house of-his’iiiece si., 
to conciliate the matter^that on reaching near the house of Tauseef at

of Nawaz 'Khan,18:45 hours, Tauseef, Mohibuilah’ sons

s/o Mir Ghaffar & Sikandar s/o Muzaffar, duly
about

Muhammad .Nawaz
out of the baithak and (3n seeing thearrhed with Kalashnikovs came 

complainant party 

^ to commit their Qatl-e-Amd, as a 

hit and fell down while he received injur>' on

commission of offence

been described as dispute over women folk. Hence the FIR.

of registration of crime report.

, all four accused started firing at them with irtent 

result Ahbas Klian & Dil Jan got 

on his head. After the
A

, accused decamped from thfspot. Motive has

As consequence 

investigation ensued. After completion of investigation challan',

submitted by the prosecution for trial. All four

3.

’Complete challan was 

accused were in jail, so they were summoned from jail, who were

produced in custody and copies of record & documents were handed 

to them in compliance of 265-C Cr.PC. They were indicted for 

the offences u/s 302-324-337A(i)-34 PPG to which they pleaded not

Vs.

guilty and claimed trial. Hence trial commenced.

It IS pertinent to mention here that'after frammg of4.
of trial,, accused .Sikandar Khan s/ocharge and during the course 

Muzaffar met his natural death in _ 

this respect report Jail Superintendant

in District Jail Lakki, Marwat and in 

is.available on the case file

and vide order sheet No.43 dated 24.09.2019, p'roceedings agams^ ^ a

abated on his death.the accused Sikandar Khan were



I I
■ .1.

I
i

: ■

' J.' ■ 5, •• In order to establish its case against both the accused 

facing trial, the prosecution produced & examined as many as 11

witnesses. Gist of the prosecution evidence followed by detailed 

discussion is as under:

j

I
i

(i) PW-1 is the statement of Muhammad Sangeen MHC 

#439, who had incorporated contents of Murasila into FIR Ex.PWl/1.

Ayaz Khan SI was examined as PW-2; who had 

subrhitted complete challan

verified his signature thereon.

i
■;

(ii)1
i

against accused on 28.06,2017 and
•I
I

I
(iii) PW-3 is the statement of Riaz Khan #317 

escorted the injured, dead bodies of deceased alongwith their injuiy 

sheets & inquest reports to produce them before the doctor, for 

medical examination and for PM 

examination the last

3 who had?a
3
■'S
1

examination. After PM 

garments of both the 

reports were handed over by him to the 

statement recorded by I.O.

worn bloodstainedI

deceased alongv/ith their PM 

I.O on the spot. He also affirmed his 

Hamza Ali ASI

i
■i

01 « was examined as PW-4. As. per his

Khan in injured 

in presence of

^.0.1 0■}
,■!

. complainant Nadir

, condition at emergency room of Civil Hospital Tajori,

dead bodies of deceased Abbas Khan & Dil Jan reported the matter 

to him,, which he scribed in

4
5

•1.
■I

s
4
ri

shape of Murasila Ex.PA/l , signed by 

complainant as token of correctness. He had also prepared injury 

sheet of iiijured & inquest reports of both the deceased which are’

•-£

It.

i: Bx.PW/1 to 4/5 respectively. He handed over the dead bodies for 

PM examination to constable Riaz No.317

i
] A '^ ^ e S T £ D 

and the injured Nadir
h;

, ’ 'fv- 'I V Vi.-5 t.i,. *' N fr ^ fOisVicf■'>.. -w-

J11 f;< I,,
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constable Ehsanullah No.31'9^-'BChan for medicolegal examination to 

He verified his signatures on above mentioned dt«eum.ents.

" PW-5 is the statement of Dr. Ycusaf MO. As per his(V)

statement, on 02-06-2017 he medically examined injured; Nadir 

Khan produced by Constable Rayaz No.317 and found the foi: owing: , 

A graze type wound 2 inch x 1 cm .over the vertex. Underlying 

bone was not exposed, wound stitched an i ASD done.

1.

Probable duration of injury three to four hours.

fireiirm injury.

..simple

■"He Verified his signatures on MLG report ExlPW5/l

and his endorsement on injury sheet Ex.PW5/2.

He further stated that on the same date he conducted the 

PM examination of deceased Abbas Khiiri produced by constable

Kind of weapon used

Nature of injury .

jRayaz No.317 identified by Qayyam ud Din Aslam Khan and 

found the following:
0^-

appearance:

A young body wearing shalwar qarnis and bunyan 

which were blood stained, PML startifig appearing and rigor mortus

can be felt.

Wounds:

1. One entry wound of-firearm 1x1 ciri, mid of lateral aspect of 

leftarm.

2 One exit wound of firearm size 2x2 inch on front of left 

shoulder just above left auxilla.

:
A T -

t/
. -4'



"1 '
'Z5

V rf3t Entry wound 1x1 cm on left side of front of chest one inch
’ ♦

above left nipple.

4. .One exit wound size 2x1 cm on right upper back below
I

' - scapula.

5. One entry wound 1x1 cm on right auditory canal straight

6. One exit wound 2x2 cm on upper part of left side of neck,

^ below left mandible.

7. One entry wound 1x1 cm on left lower back 3x4 inch above 

. interia superior alex spine line.

8. One exit wound 2x2 cm on right lower abdomen.

wound 1x1 cm on mid of right upper buttock.

lO.One exit wound 3x1 inch upper part of medial aspect of right 

thigh.

11. One enhy woiind 1x1 

...thigh.

. r

■ ■

away.
I
5
i
5
5

1

4
i
\

I

i

5
■1

5
cm on mid of posterior aspect of right

0

'I.D0 12.0ne exit wound 1x2 cm anterio lateral aspect of,right thigh.
Cranium and .spinal mrH- Skull injured.

Thorax; walls, ribs and cartilages, pleura injured, lungs,
i

pericardium
5 and blood vessel injured.

Abdomen: Walls, 

large intestine injured;

l^scle , bones and joints- Related muscles and bones injured. Neek 

and slcull injured.

peritoneum, mouth esophagus injured, small andt

I

■ i '1

I
0'i

;

"TOi

r
1

1
i
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9-6
\

the deceased has got fireann ^

leading beinorrhage shock and

Opinion: In his opinion

causing injury to the vital organs
1

death.

within half an hour.Time been injury and death

02 to 03 hours.Time between death and PM... .*

He verified his signatures PM report; consisting of six 

sheets including pictorial Ex.PW5/5 and his 'indorsement on injury

sheet Ex.PW5/3 & inquest report Ex.PW5/4

He further stated thiat on the same date he also

conducted the PM'examination of deceased Oil Jan produced by
'■n . i'

constable Rayaz No.317 identified by Qayyam ud T3in and Irfanullah

andTound the following:

A young 'body wearing shalwarExternal appearance:

qamis which were blood stained, PML. appeared'and rigor mortus
> ■

J :

can be felt.

Wounds:

1. One entry wound of firearm 1x1 cm, oh lateral aspect of left

upper forearm.

2. One exit wound of firearm size 1x2 cm. on medial aspect of

upper forearm.

3. One entry wound of firearm l)c2 cm on mid of lateral aspect of

left chest.
c.

4. One exit wound of firearm 2x2 cm lateral aspect of lower1

chest,V'

<-■ ;v

5. One entry wound 1x1 cm above the mid of right shoulders'-'O'

Vi*



V

VI
\

■ 6. One exit wound of fire arm lx half inch lateral aspect of right
!

■ I

upper chest just below the right auxilla,

7. One entry wound 1x1 cm on dorsal aspect of right hand.
[

8. One exit wound 1x2 cm on palmer aspect of right hand at the 

same level.

*.•

i ■,

!

!
9. One entry wound of firearm 1x1 cm on anterio lateral aspect 

of upper thigh.

10. Exit wound 2x2

i

posterior lateral aspect of right uppercm

thiigh
■ ;

11 .Entry wound 1x1 cm right lower back.

; wound 2x2 cm on anterior aspect of right abdomen at the

le vel of umbilicus 3 to 4 inch lateral to umbilicus.

Cranium and spinal cord:

i

■j

;i
I

Normal

Ii,iorax: Walls, pleura and ribs injured,, right and

pericardium and heart and blood vessel injured while 

normal.

left lungs,1

) rest organs
II
1

(
2

Ab^^omeri: Walls, peritoneum, diaghram, stomach, small and largeI

intestine, liver, spleen were injured while rest were normal.

Muscle . bones anH jnintg^5

Related muscles ;md bones injured.
i
i

Right femur fi'actured.
5

Opinion: In his opinion the deceased has got firearm injury 

causing injury to the vital organs leading to hemorrhage shock and 

death.

3 •

j
'i

I

5 ATTEsre 0Time been injury and death .within one hour.
j
4

Time betv/een death and PM 03 to 04 hours.
■j

• -I
j
1 ■■
! ■

■i
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report consistiri^ ofHe verified his signatures on IV'-^ 

ix sheets including pictorial Ex.PW5/8, "hisjlidorsement on injury
I

i

sheet Ex.PW5/6 & inquest report Ex.PWS/T.

Nadir Khan s/o Manu'aiz Kdian examined as PW-6, 

who is the complainant "of the present case. As per his statement his 

niece namely Mst. Shamshada Bibi was ma!'r;.ed to accused Tausif

and some 3 months prior to the occurrence scrained relations were
'V ^ 1'

developed between spouses and at the date of occurrence he 

alongwith his son Abbas-IQian & nephew Dil started towards the 

house ofTausif for settlement of the dispute. .At about 18:45 hours 

when the reached near the house of I'l-ifSif accused Tausif,

(Vi)

Mohibullah, Muhammad Nawaz & Sikandar duly armed with 

Kalashnikovs came out of their baithak and started firing at them, as 

a result liis Abbas Khan & Dil Jan got hit and fell down on the 

ground whereas he sustained injuries on his head and the accused 

decamped from the spot. His son Abbas Klian died at the spot 

whereas Dil Jan succumbed to the injuries on f js way towards Civil 

Hospital Tajori. His report was recorded at Civli Hospital Tajori on 

02.06.2017 at 21:30 hours, duly signed by him. He further stated that 

I.O prepared site plan at his instance and during spot inspection I.O 

took, into possession bloodstained earth from places of both the 

deceased and were sealed into separate parcels and 1,0 prepared 

recovery memo to this effect, to which he is the marginal witness. He 

further stated that I.O also took into possession 21 empty shells of 

7.62 bore from the places of all accused and same were sealed into

v>
A

A

v"' ' 1 .«■

9
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9^9

4:
1 parcel and 1.0 also took into possession bloodstained garments of 

ibpth the deceased which were sealed into separate parcel and 

prepared recoveiy memo to which he is the marginal witness. His

;

i

statement was recorded by the I.O on the spot, 

(vii)! PW-7 is the statement of Irfanullah s/o Rehmanullah, 

who had identified the dead body of deceased Dil Jan before police 

well as before the doctor.

(viii)

‘ ■

Abdul Muneem ASHO was examined as PW-8, who 

had investigated the present case. As per his statement on 02,06.2017
I

on, receipt of copy of FIR, he proceeded to the spot and prepared site 

plan Ex.PWS/l at the

inspection he took i
1

of deceased Abbas Khan,

deceased Dil Jan and sealed it into parcels No.l 

memo EX.PW8/2 in

inspection he also secured 21 empties of 7.62 bore Ex.P-1
\

of all accused, each empty was signed and sealed all into

pointation of complainant. During spot 

into possession bloodstained earth from the pi

bloodstained earth from the place of

& 2 vide recovery 

presence of marginal witnesses. During spot

1
ace

i

some

i
1

from the
I

1r
■J

parcel No.3 and prepared 

during spot inspection he took into

recoveiy memo Ex.PW8/3. Similarly

possession bloodstained shirt 

E3^.P-2, shalwar Ex.P-3 of white color belonging to deceased Abbas, 

bloodstained Qamis Ex.P-4, shalwar Ex.P-5 belonging to deceased

P|1 Jan produced by Constable Riaz Khan #317 and prepared 

A T T E S t^cReiy memo Ex.PW8/4. He further stated that on 14t06.kl7'he 

took into possession one Kalashnikov bearing No.(313)56-1461038
i! Exami-fiOf fO4

alongwith empty fitted magazine which was issued to4

- ‘
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accused Tauseef Khan #411/BDS by Koth hiCharge Noor Kamal

ASI on 23.02.2017and on 03.6.2017 the sa^e was deposited m

was taken intogeneral Koth by Incharge BDS and the same 

possession and was sealed into parcel No.6 in the presence of

marginal witnesses vide recover)' memo B>£iPW8/5. After the 

recalling of BBA of accused Muhammad Nawaz on 23.6.2017 he 

issued his card of arrest Ex.PW8/6 and on 14.06.2017 he applied for 

departmental proceedings against accused roseef Ahmad vide 

application Ex.PW8/7 who v^as dismissed subsequently fi'om the

service. Likewise he also applied for departmental proceedings

against accused Constable Muhammad Nav/?tz vide application
I

EX.PW8/8. He had also placed on file Naqal Mad No. 108 DD dated

01.06.2017 Ex.PW 8/9 in respect of departure of accused

Muliammad Nawaz, Mad No.27 dated 04.06.2017 Ex.PW8/l in

respect of absentia of accused Constable Muhirmmad Nawaz and

^‘^S^noaqal Mad No.I9 dated 02.06.2017 Ex,PW8/10“A in respect of

absentia of accused Toaseel Khan. The case property i.e

bloodstained articles & emptivwere himded over to the Moharrir for

onward transmission to F iL vide applications Ex.PW8/ll &

- EX.PW8/12. He had also placed on file the Raseed Rahdari.

No.33-6/21 & 337/21 as Ex.]>W8/13 & Ex.PW8/14 respectively. He

,, 'had'lrso placed on file Mc.l No.25 dated 06.07'2017 in respect of 

.1-

departure of constable Urr ir Ayaz No.767 through route certificate 

No.336/21 & 337/1 for FSl Peshawar which' is E>::PW 8/16 and:had; 

also placed on file mad ]^lO.20 of DD dated 09.07.2017 which is

^ O

/
> ■

4i

v;.'

i ••

r.'- '
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i 5)’:

Ex.PW 8/16. He recorded the statements of PWs and after 

cOiiipletion of investigation he handed over the case file to SHO for 

submission of challan. He verified his signatures on above 

mentioned documents.

i

(ix) PW-9 is. the statement of Nasrullah Klian SI, who had 

results in respect of bloodstained garments of 

deceased & injured which are Ex.PK & Ex.PK/1 respectively.

!•
f'
I
i-

m Noor Kamal Khan ASI was examined as PW-10. As per 

his statement on 23.02.2017 one Kalashnikov having No.313 56-
'j- ‘

alongwith empty fit magazine and ammunition was issued 

to Constable Toseef Ahmad No.411 BDS and 

deposited back the same on 3.6.2017 through incharge BDS in the 

general Koth, and he produced the original register in this respect, 

copy of the relevant page is Ex.PWlO/l (original Seen and returned).

I

1
i

was

He..stated that ori 14.06.2007 he handed over the said Kalashnikov 

alongwith fit: empty magazine to the 1.0 which
\

■

was taken into

possession by the 1.0, vide recovery memo already Ex.PW8/5. His 

statement to this effect was also recorded by the 1.0 u/s 161 CrPC.

I

i

(xi). PW-11 is the statement of Samiullah Naib Kpth DPG 

Office Lakki. Asiper his statement

!

!

14.06.2017 In his presence 

over to the 

ine, earlier-issued,to 

constable ToaseefiNo.411 BDS, was taken into possession by the T.O

on

Nhor Kanal Khan ASI Incharge General Koth handed 

^.O one Elalashnikov alongwith empty fit magaz
i

A T T E S T £
«
I

E'laminorm 
Oj$ tiict li .Gt-s'5 it,. (I.

Ukkj in; his presence. Pie sealed the same in parcel and taken intoi

■I!

j
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. His statement -already Ex.PV/8/5possession vide recovery memo

recorded by the I.O u/s 161 CrPC.

Sher Nawaz Khan ASI was examined as CW-1, who
was

(xii)

stated that on 02.06.20l7 he was absent from his duty and in this

respect his absence has been noted in the DD vide Naqal Mad No. 19 

dated 02.06.2017, then at about 23.55 hours on 02.06.2017 he 

resumed duty in police line Lakki vide Mad No.27 dated 02.06.2017 

wherein he also given the reason that he was with one police official 

namely Zia ud Din of village Kakin and in this respect the entry was 

made vide Mad No.l9 & 27 Ex.CWl/1 and on 03.06.2017 he

deposited Kalashnikov, issued to Toseef Khdp constable, in general

Khoth.

After closure of prosecuition eyidence, statements of 

accused facing trial were recorded u/s' 342 Cr.PC when the

6.

incriminating evidence was put to them to explain the circumstances 

under which they were put. They could not offer any explanation0
'^?^e^\^'^^excepting by professing their innocence and that they have falsely

been implicated in the present case,, However, they neither wished to

; be examined on oath nor wanted to produce defence evidence.
. ;

Mr. Masood Adnan advocate representing complainant 

^arty argued that all the accused facing trial have directly been 

charged in promptly lodged FIR; that accused facing trial are directly
I

charged for the commission of offence with active role of firing upon 

complainant party and being co-villagers of complainant and both’' 

the deceased, there is no chance of false charge against accused; that

7.

lA
,*

<5^
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Si-rong prosecution evidence is there in shape of ocular account, that 

circumstantial evidence in shape of postmortem report, recoveries, 

site plan, FSL reports fully supports the prosecution case; that 

prosecution has proved the charges against accused facing trial 

beyond shadow of any reasonable doubt, and maintained that 

accused deserves conviction and capital punishment.

On the other hand Mr. Salah-ud-Din advocate learned 

deferise 'counsel argued that all the accused facing trial are innocent 

and have falsely been charged in the instant case without any solid 

motive; that the report was lodged after preliminary investigation, 

wifh consultation and deliberation of the complainant and police; 

that ocular account, circumstantial evidence, site plan and medical 

evidence do not support prosecution case; that there are material 

contradictions and discrepancies in prosecution evidence; that there 

exist serious dents in the prosecution case and the prosecution has 

^ ^ the charges against all the accused facing trial

accjuittal of tlie accused.

i

8..

i

[

f

‘

i

I
r

i

, hence1

i 9. ^\rguments advanced at the bar heard and case file 

carefully consulted with valuable assistance of the learned counsel 

for the psirties.

I

i
i
E! >

• W.'i

3 10. Having heard arguments advanced at the bar and 

consulted the record, it is reflected that complainant Nadir iOian in 

injured condition reported the commission of offence to the' lo&l 

police which was duly signed by him verified by Hamza Ali ASI 

(PW-4). In his report the complainant has charged the accused facing

i

stto •-f?

i
;
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accused' Sikandaf Khan (now dead) duly armed

with intention
trial alongwith co-

with'Kalashnikbvs for firing at the complainant party
4 ’

to kill them. Resultantly, Abbas Khan, Dil Jan & complainant got hit.

Abbas Khan died on the spot while Dil Jan on way to hospital 

succumbed to his injuries. The complainant v/as assigned specific 

role of effective firing to accused named above as a result of which 

"Dil Jan & Abbas Khan lost their lives while complainant got injured. 

The complainant has explained the motive to which has become the 

reason/cause of occurrence. In addition io report of complainant, 

PWs have re-iterated the same narration as set forth by the 

complainant. In the circumstances heavy burden lies on the-defence 

to shatter the testimonies of PWs & 'repudiate the report of 

complainant.

It is settled principle of criminal law that the11.

prosecution has to prove its case bej^ond reasonable doubts and if

n-(A -p- there fs any doubt or dent in prosecution case then its benefit must be

to accused. If the case of prosecution is pro^^ed through cogent

& confidence inspiring evidence and there is no material

contradiction & distrust in it, then minor discrepancies cannot

prevent an accused from conviction. Keeping in view the above

preposition, the evidence of the prosecution be analyzed to /evaluate■o

as to whether the prosecution has established the charge through 

■ ' ’ consistent & connected chain of direction & circumstantial evidence

against the accused or not in order to arrive at just decision of the

y \
A.•V

V..

o'
.-.s'-9

case.
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J If the entire evidentiary account is scrutinized, no doubt 

there are minor lapses and inconsistencies in the same especially 

when the occurrence dates back to almost five years. It is medically 

proven that human memory is usually transitory and it cannot 

recollect all the events & happenings with procession but the main 

features of an incident always remain in the memory when it comes 

to question of ocular account. It has been held by the worthy superior 

couils in plethora of judgments that minor contradictions can be 

Ignored in the interest of justice. Reliance 

following judgment: of august Superior Court:

2014 PCrU 885 

*Term

K\ 12.?

-I

i
i
5

■i'
!
f

can be placed on the

‘‘Contradiction ’’—Meaning-^-Contradiction " 

criminal administration of Justice, would

used '' in

mean “those conflicts in

the evidence of the witnesses which touching and disturbing the root
of the charge", became minor contradictions were bound to creep
with the passage of time

As regards the motive, it has been held to be dispute

folk between accused Tauseef & complainant. It haswomen

been coge ntly explained in the FIR that the niece of the complainant 

Nadir Khtan 'was married to accused Tauseef Khan, who has

E which the relations between

the spouses got strained and she was putting up with her parents. The 

complainant alongwith deceased Abbas Khan & Dil Jsm visited the•e-Ka'nrinfv

baitliak fo Tauseef to bring about reconciliation between the spouses. 

This fact was re-iterated by the complainant (PW-6) in his statement
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y

but the complainant
A

1 .

motive has been impliedly 

PIR No.197 dated

‘exaniin(3d at lengthin detail. He was cross 

remained consistent & confirmed. The 

admitted by the accused party in their cross 

02:06.2017 u/s 324/337F(ii))(iii)/34 PPC PS' Tajori, whereby the 

motive was stated to be dispute over women folk. It has been held by

the worthy superior courts that motive is not Considered to be 

qua non for proving the offence but when the prosecution takes some 

specific .motive then it is bound to prove it. In the: instant case, the 

prosecution has sufficiently proved the motive, which became cause

of offence.

Admittedly, the report of complainant and statement' of
' •« i#complainant (PW-6) are the primar>^ pieces of evidence. The case of 

prosecution mainly hinges -upon the report of complainant, his 

statement recorded as PW-6, statement-of medical officer .(PW-5) 

who has■ conducted postmortem of both the deceased and medically 

examined the complainant (injured), Investigaririg Officer (PW-8)

14.

I

rj\aV' has conducted pre & post arrest investig?fd.on alongwith other

important witnesses the recovery memos, pointation memos etfc.

The perusal of testimonies of all the star witnesses of
\

prosecution would reveal that they remained consistent in their 

Repositions on most vital aspects of the prosecution case. The

15.
v'

1

b' complainant Nadir Khan who has lodged report and who is the 

eyewitness of the instant case as rest of his companions Abbas Khan
• . • J. ; K .-I.

& Dil Jan had expired as a^ result of fireann injuries during the '
I:

occurrence, has affirmed his stance as taken in his report. He was
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examination but his testimony remained 

un-shattered md un-impeached. He remained consistent on material 

points regarding the mode & manner of the crime, spot/venue & time 

of occurrence, lodgment of report by him in hospital in injured 

condition, explaining the investigation proceedings, preparation of 

site plan, recoveries from the spot etc. The defence has failed to 

create any sort of dent in his testimony. The medical /postmortem 

report of deceased and injured (Ex.PW5/5, Ex,PW5/8) recovery of 

empties of 7.62 bore from the spot vide recovery 

.EX.PW8/3, recovery of weapon of offence i.e Kahashnikov vide 

recovery memo Ex.PW8/5, bloodstained garments of deceased 

Abbas Kfian & Dil Jan vide recovery memo Ex.PW8/4, bloodstained 

earth from the places of deceased, medico-legal report of injured
i '

Ex.PW5/l, longstanding abscondence of accused and attribution of

subjected to scathing cross

i

t
21 crime memo

i

specific role of deadliest firing upon the complainant party, 

establishment of motive, the absence of any fetal dent, have made

:

prosecution reliable in all aspects. No doubt, the 

eyewitness who is complainant in the present case also got injured in
f *

the pccim-ence, is the real father of deceased Abbas Khan and uncle

of deceased Dil Jan but his testimony camiot be discarded merely on
A T T E S T IE score of close relationship especially when he is himself Victim

• /
of the incident and was not proved to be adverse to the accused party.

Further the medical evidence in the shape of medico 

legal report and postmortem report also supports the version of 

prosecution. As per MLC the deceased Abbas Khan & Dil Jant

I
i
i
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of their death. As per - .

received firearm injuries which became cause- 

report, the accused were duly armed with Kalashnikov vide recovery

vered from the(EX.PW8/5) 21 empties of 7.62.bdre were reco

of offence Kalas:hnikov has been

memo

Spot. Similarly the weapon 

recovered which as per record was SMG rifle issu^ito^accused 

Tauseef Khan officially, being police official and on the eventful

night he deposited»back the said rifle in general Koth after the

occurrence. FSL report regarding bloodstained earth & last woni 

garments of deceased Ex.PK fu:rther strengthens the stance^ of 

prosecution. Similarly as per FSL Ex.FK/1 elfeven crime empties of

7.62 bore were fired from the SMG rifle No.313-56-1461038 while

the remaining 10 crime^ empties were fired frdth: other weapons also

forfeits the stance of the prosecution that firing was made by more

than one person. All these facts prove that the ocular account 

fuiTiished by the PWs is trustworthy and reliable.

The above scrutiny of prosecution evidence lealds this 

^^ticdi^rt to inescapable conclusion that the prosecution case is based on 

strong report, oral, circumstantial amd medical evidence. There is 

complete harmony & uniformity in the narration of star witnesses of 

prosecution on all material points. The prosecution has produced 

cogent, strong & confident inspiring evidence against the accused 

?' > facing trial and has succeeded to prove its case against the accused 

facing trial beyond reasonable doubt £ind up to the hilt.

It has now been established from evaluation of record 

that it were the accused facing trial Tauseef Klisi, Mohibullah Khan,

17.

■'■■v

k.-

*., *

18. .
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Muhammad Nawaz & Sikandar (now dead) who had committed the 

niurder of deceased Abbas Khan & Dil Jan and attempted at the life 

oi: complainant Nadir Khan. However it is difficult to sort out which 

of the fire shot of the four proved fatal & became cause of death of 

the deceased and from whose fire shot complainant sustained injuries,

therefore, the imposition of death penalty cannot be resorted to in the 

situation. ■ s

19. Resultantly, the accused facing trial Tauseef Khan, 

Mpbibullah & Muhammad Nawaz are hereby found guilty of offence 

u/s 302(b) PPG and are thus convicted and sentenced

5

i

to life

imprisoKiment on two counts as taazir for causing death of deceased 

Abbas Khan & Dil Jan. The convicts

;!f
!

also liable to payment of

compensation of Rs. 10,00,000/- under section 544-A Cr.PC

are
i.
1

to the]
i
1 legal heirs of each deceased in equal share. In default of payment the 

convicts shall undergo SI for a time period of 6 months or it shall be
1
1

recovered as jin arrear of land revenue. They are also convicted u/s

sentenced to undergo imprisonment of two years. They 

^ £ire also liable to fine of Rs.5000/- each to be payable to

inji^ed/complainant, in default of payment thereof to flirth 

15 days SI. They are also convicted u/s 337A(i) PPG

•!

{

er suffer
•i

and sentenced

for imprisonment of one month and also liable to payment of sum of
attested$

!

Rs.bOOO/- as “Daman”, each, to be payable to injured/complaihant or
'

payment thereof to further suffer 15 days SI. The 

benefit of .section 382 (bj Gr.PG is extended to convicts Tauseef 

Kjian,.Mohibullah & Muhammad Nawaz. They are on bail, hence

V

.10

default of
1
■%

i

-4

11
i
.1
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jali alorigwith their 

Their bail bonds

custody Md be sent tothey be taken into 

conviction warrants 

stands cancelled and their sureties are

the above sentences,

absolved from liability of bail

to serve

.’’i

'h
bdrids.

Case property be dealt with in accord.^nce v/ith law but 

after expiry of period of appeal/revision. Copy of this judgment is 

supplied to convicts free of cost u/s 371 Cr.PC and their thumb 

impression obtained on the margin of order sheet. i,.-opy of judgment 

be also delivered to prosecution u/s 373 Cr.PC. Fib be consigned to 

record room after its completion and compilation.

20.

IVJali jabsen
Addl; Sessions Judge-Ill MCra

r lakkiMarwat
Announced
07-09-2022

(Mah^Jabeen) 
ASJ-ko^jdge MCTC, 

Lakki Marv/at.
CERTIFICATE:

It is certified that this judgment comprises on twenty " 

(20) pages, each page has been checked, corrected and signed by irje 

wherever it was necessary.
;!i!j.'_S.CSSl0MS iVlCTC;

een)fMaK ,1 
ASJ-IIFTudfeeMCTC, ;

l^akkMT^arwat.
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BEFQjRE high COURT BENCH

Cr.A.No,

^■\ \• t^H i.1. cO ;
.L:

• :/
/>

^Aum/20:22
/ 7

,1. Tauseef ;
2. MohibUlIah both S/0 Nawaz Klian
3. ;

Versus

1. The State,
Miunraiz. IChan resident of Isa KIielAdamzai District 

: Lak.k.Mamat.( complainant).^___ _______ (Respondents)

CASE F.I.R 196 
;U/Ss 3.02/324/337 A (i)/34PPC DATED 02-06-2017 

P/ S: Tajori .

'i
APPEAL U/S 410 CR.PC AGAINST 

LEARNED ADDITIONAL SESSIONS
THE ORDER/JUDGEMENT OF
JUDGE-III, LAKKI MARWAT

J DATED 07.09.2022 WHEREBY THE APPELLANTS/ CONVICTS 

SENTENCED U/S 301 (i() TO
mim

LIFE IMPRISONMENT ON TWO 
COUNTSAS TAm FOR CAUSING DEATH OF DESEASED ABBAS 

khan & DIL JAN AND PAYMENT OF 10,00,000/- AS COMPENSATION 

TO BE PAID TO. THE l.EGAL HEIRS OF EACH DECEASED IN EQUAL 

SHARE OR IN DCTAULT THE APPELLANT SHALL UNDERGO S.I FOR 

SIX MONTHS OR, IT SHAIX BE RECOVERED 

LAND REVENUE, 'CONVICTED
AS AN ARREAR OF 

U/S 324 PPC AND SENTENCED TO
UNDERGO IMPRISONMENT OP' TWO YEARS AND FINE OF 5000 
EACH TO BE PAYAuLE !’0 INJURED/COMPLAINANT 

01’ PAYMENT THEREOF TO
IN DEFAULT

FURTHER SUFFER 15 DAYS SIMPLE: i 
CDiSVICTED U/S 337 A (i) PPC AND SENTEN^DifO'"^^

t'-
IMPRISONMENT,

jM*
' ^nj...

F.-.f.'

i
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WONM,«NT OF Om MONTH AM, ALSO LABLE

OF RS 5000/- AS DAM^VN 

COMPLAINANT OR 

TORTHERSUFFER 15 DAYS

r ; TO PAYMENI^ 

TO IN.TURED/

thereof to

EACH TO BE PAYABLE 

IN DEFAULTOF PAYMENT

SIMPLE imprisonment.

prayertn APPF.AT

That, by acceptance of this 
appellants may be declared 
acquitted from the charges.

Respectfully Sheweth,

That the Appellants/

No. 196,

appeal the conviction and 
null and voidand the

sentence, of the i 
convicts/appellants may be !

1.
convicts were booked along with .

‘iated 02-06-2017 U/S 302-324.337 A(i)-34 PPCp
Police Station Tajori, District LakkiM

co-accused in FIR i

ertaining to the ■
arwat, .{Copy of FIR& Better copy ;ofFIR are attached, marked as annex-A & B}.

2. That on th(3 same day regarding the 

dated u/s 324/34 PPC
same event a cross case i.e FIR No 19? j

also chalked out wherein j 

were severely injured. . (Attested 

plan, MLC of injured/ 

are attached

pertaining to PS Tajori 
two of the accused of FIR No 196

"J was

copy I
j

respondent i
and better copy of FIP. No 197,site 

No 2 and Sikande 

C,D,E,F,G,respectively).
r Khan marked as annex •-|1

4- Tliat it is pertinent to

CO-accused Sik:ander Hian

1 5 SEP m \

»t VI ...i rrirtti ■ y

was commenced.

mention ^‘ere that after framing of charge, d

died in District
uring trial I

s/o Muzaflar

ir •V"
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LakkiMarwatand vide order sheet No 43 dated 24-09.-2019 proceedingls 

against co-accused Sikarider were abated.i

5. That in order to establish its case prosecution produced and examined ll 

: witnesses and after closure of prosecution evidence, the statement of 

appellants/convicts were recorded u/s 342 Cr.P.C. After hearing arguments 

I of both the parties, passed the impugned order/judgment dated: 07-09-202.2

vide which the appellants/ convicts were sentenced and convicted u/s 30:2 I 
(B) to life imprisonment on two accounts as Tazir for causing death of | 
deceased Abbas Khan and Dil Jan and payment of 10,00,000 as

compensation to be paid to the legal heirs of each deceased in equal share or I 
in defauitthe appellant shallundergo simple imprisonment for six month or I 

it shall be recovered els an arrear of land revenue, convicted u/s 324 PPC and I

sentence to underg o imprisonment of two years and fine of 5000/- each to be 

payable to injured/ complainant or in default of payment thereof to further 
suffer 15 days simple imprisonment,convicted u/s 337 A(i) PPC arid

, sentenced to imprisonment of one month and also liable to payment of Rit 

5000/- as Daniari each to be payable to the injured/ complainant or In default 

of payment thereof to further suffer 15 days simple imprisonment.

{Attested copy of order/judgment is attached, marked as Annex-H)

6. That feeling aggrie>'ed from the Order/Judgment of conviction, th,e 

Appellants/convicts, approaches this Hon’ble Court, for the redressa! of their 

grievances.

GROUNDS:

■A. Thai the order and Judgment of the learned trial court is against law, facts

and material rinirecord, hem^e not tenable.

T.
B. Tha^. the learned trial couri; fa iled to appreciate the evidence 

icting the appellaBts/conv.icts.
^e^r^ ^ileon

conv

15 SETa®
V.f'

/,



- ■i-

P . '
:

I

G. That the judgment of the Irial court is not sustainable and tcnable in the eye|
■ of law because it is established from available record of both the cases and 

investigation of police officials lhat these two cases are cross cases; two of \ 

the ac(;used of 196 have^ sustain injuries in the same incident; spots of botli i 
the occurrences are same and the present complainant has concealed certaiii ■ 
facts in his report but the.judgnient of trial court delivered in judgment of | 

I FIR no 196 is silent about all the above mentioned facts. •

1

D. That tlie learned trial court has shown its indifference to the well celebrated 

canons of criminal j ustice. ^ i

E. That the si;alements of the PWs are full of material contradiction and! 

dishonest improvements but the le^ed trial court has not taken intoj 

' : consideration this aspect of the case at all. |

I

F. That the mode tmd manner as described by the complainant aitd alleged eye 

witness is totally against the facts and circumstances of the case and the; 

injured/ complainant alleged injury is simple in naturewhich creates seriousl 

doubts tlierefore Appellant/ Convict is entitled for acquittal.

!
I i

t

; I

G. That different sets of evidence like ocular account, medical evidence,] j 

circumstantial evidence and FSL report are at complete variance to each! | 

other. ; I
i

H. That there'are nuinerou.3 loop holes in the prosecution story, which create 

serioiis doubts regarding the prosecution story.

I

I. riiat the Apneli.ants / convicts are innocent and have falsely been charged i 

the instant i-ase without assigning plausible motive.

iin;

•,;;

A,. •' ;A. 'i-Akd 'I'odvxy

5 SEP 2022

1:
■s'

■i\
I
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,/• ' That the learned trial court mis-read the evidence as nothing has beeri 
brought on record regarding involvement of appellants/cohvicts, hence th| 
said miii-reading caused great loss to the case in hand.Iii

r. 1
K. That the order of the learned trial court has caused great miscarriage of 

justice, rhe reasoning and view taken by the learned trial court is;
unreasonable and conclusion arrived at is mis-interpretation of justice. Th^:
Learned Trial Court miserably failed to consider the unnatural conduct o| 

eye-witnesses.
ii

L. That the Order/Judgnaent result of which the appellants/convictsas a were •
convicted/imprisoned is against law, facts and in utter disregards of material! 

available on record, it is illegal illogical, perverse and therefore legally not! i
, tenable.

M. That the Learned .frial Court for the conviction of appellants/convicts hadj 
operated tlie entire judgment on surmises and conjecture which is patently 

unlawful and against the et'idence available on record,14
N: That the lower court wrongly appreciated the evidence, 

would require re-appraisal, because the prosecution had failed to 

case beyond any shadow of reasonable doubt and the

hence, the evidence l 

proye its |

conviction ofl(
appellants/convicts is the result of misreading and non-reading of evidence. ;

0, Those o ther additional grounds will be taken at the time of oral arguments.

Filed Today

j ■ 15 Sti'VwS

/
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It is, therefore, 

. the conviction 

aside & they be 

justice.

P^'yed that by acceptance of this 

sentence of the 

acquitted of the chargeto

appeal
appellantsinay be set

and

uieet the ends of

'^Ppcliants/Convicts
't:

& t .m Tlirough
Ml

Salah-Ud-Din Manvat 
Advocate High Court 
hakkiMarwatDated; 13/09/2022 

Note :
As per instruction 

convictionhas eai'llerbee
of : I

n filed before this against j:

Advocate.

i
t •

>y

-f)

j-

iA£> ^. Fiiud Today

1 SEi' 2022
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J. OFFICE OF THK 
DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER 

LAKIO Mar WAT
Pivl0969-538240 I-ax«. 0969-338244 

E-mail: dpolakkil@.gmail.coiTi

?

OlEDER

LHC Tausieef /Uiniad No,41 1 while posted at BDS Staff Police Lines Laf.ki 
M'arwat was charged in a criminal case vide FIR No. 196 dated ^2.06.2017 u/s 302/324/34 PP 
PS Tajori ajid was arrested on 03.06.2017.

V..

Iri this regard, he was issued charge sheet based updn.suinmary of allegations 
and DSP/Hqrs, Laklci Marwal; was a.ppointed as Enquiry'Officer. The Enquiry,Officer atler 
conducting proper enquiry submitted his findings, wherein^ the allegati6j'i.s ’i.eveied agiirot him 
were proved. He was also served with Final Show Cause Notice to this eileo' and lu,s reply io 
the FSCN was also found unsatisfactory. Therefore, the then DPO Lakxi Marwat 
major punishment of dismissal from service vide OB No,494 dated i 6.11.2017.

Bail was granted to him by the Apex court- Bannu on 04.06.7.020 on the ground 
of delay in conclusion of trail. After bail, he preferred an appeal to RPO Barihu tor setting 
aside the dismissal order of DPO LakJci Marwat. The then R.p6- Bannu re-instated him. into 
service and. modified the major punishment of dismissal from service into .minor punishment of
Censure vide order Endst; No.2609/EC dated 10.08.2020.

Now, he has been convicted for life im,prisonment /fine by AddfhSessm-n judge 
No.III Motlel Criminal 1 rial Ciourt (MCTC), Lakki Marwqt.and sent to Sub .lail Lakkd .K-farv/at 
in the above cited ca;>e ^qde order sheet dated'07.09.2022.

c

award;,;u hiin

In this regard, guidance was also asked from RPO Bannu vide this office
is ieuer 

IS clear On the si.ndect
No. 11090/EC dated 14.09.2022. In response, RI^O Bannu provide guidance vide n 
N0.3893/BC dated 03.10.2022 that. =‘Rule No.8 of Police Rules, 1975
matter. Please proceed accordingly”.

i; Consequent upon, convict for life imprisonment/fine from the
light of pidrince of RPO B,annu vide letter: No. quoted above, 1, Zia-u.d-D.in Abued PSP, 
Distiict .Police Officer, Lakki Marwat in exercise power vested me in Rule Nb.o of Police 
Rules, 1975, LHC Tauseef .khmad No.4ri of this District Police is hereby'ftisibjffied from 
service'with effect from 07.09.2022.

court ami in the

OB No. /

Dated 0 U /10/2022

Disftict ffplicc Oflicer 
Iviarvviit3.9 ■

No fj/Dated L,akki Marwat/2022.

Copy of above is submitted for favour of information to:-
1. The Rcgionai Police Offteer, Bannu Region, Bannu w/r to letter No. quoted above.
2. /Superintendent of Police. Invst: Lakki Marwat wr to his letter Nod 362 -dated O'bOSCffiCL 

MC, EC, PC & OFIC for necessary action.

SisVlcJ'Police Officer
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Judgment Sheet 
PESHAWAR HIGH COURT. BANNU BEN /i *

(Judicial Department)

Cr. A NO.170.B of2Q22

■rausecr& '}. others
Vs.

The; Slate tL aiioihcr.

JUDGMENT

Mr. Salahi-iddin Marwai. Advocate.I'or Appellants:

Mr. Masood Adnan. AdvocateI'or Respondents:

Sardar Muhammad AsiF. Asstt: AG,l*or Slate;

Dcilc: of hearing: 08.3.2023.

* * :> *
t.

SAHIBZADA ASADULLAH, J.- 'rhe appellants have called

in question the judgrneni; dated 07.9.2022, rendered by learned

Additional Sessions Judgc-II!, Lakki Marwai, whereby the

appcllanl:5 were conviclccl, under section 302(b) P.P.C. and 

sentenced to imprisonment for life on two counts as taazir

with fine of Rs. 10,00,000/- each as compensation to the legal

heirs of the deceased in tcrins of section .544-A Cr.P.C, or in

default thereof to llirther undergo six months simple

imprisonment. Under section 324 P.P.C the appellants were

convicted and sentenced lo imprisoninenl for two years S.l

along v/ith payment o f compensation of Rs.5,000/- each, lo be

paid to the Tijured/' on’.plnirianl and in default the appellants

shall further undergo 15 days S.l. Under section 337-A(i)

th.e ■ appellants were convicted and sentenced

4 •/

44: ■P.P.C
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imprisonment to one month and also liable to payment of sum 

of Rs.5000/- as ' “Daman”, each to be payable to 

injurcd/complainam or in default of payment thereof to further

suffer 15 days S.I, l^enefit of section 382-B Cr.P.C 

extended in favour 'j( convict/appcllanls.

1 he complainanl, Nadir Khan moved criminal 

revision petition No.4?-1?/2022 for enhancement of sentence 

ol appellants. Since both the matters have arisen out of the 

same judgment, Lhereforc, we intend to decide the 

through this commion Judgment.

Ikief fiicls of the ease as per contents of F.I.R arc

was

2.

same

3.

that on 02.6.2017,, al 21:30 Ivours, injurcd/complainant being 

present with dead bodies of his son Abbas Khan and nephew 

Oil Jan, reported to police that his niece Msl. Shamshada I3ibi

was married lo lausecl. Some three months 

between the

ago, relation

spouse:: became slrained. On the eventful day, he 

along with his son Abbas Khan and nephew Dil Jan were

going to the house of his niece, situated at (jhulam Khcl 

Adam/ai, in order to conciliate the 

the house of Tansce,-'

matter, on reaching near

at about 18:45 hours, -'rauseef 

^■''oiv;bullah sons of Nawa/ Khan, Muhammad Nawa/, son of

o! Mu/alfar, duly armed with 

Kalashnikovs, came out from naiuig of'l’ausccfand

'Mir Ghaffar and Sikndar ;:on

on :5ccing

t;ic' complainant party, al! the accused started firing at V- ,1



f ■X.

i with the inLcnlion lo kill. Rc^;ul[anily, Abba.s Khan and Dil Jan 

the gcound while he received injury
A got hit and fell down on

;(
on his head, Accu.sccI afier 

decamped I'rom the place of 

disclosed as dispute over womenfolk, hence the ibid I'M.R. 

• After eemplctioi! of

commission of the offence 

' incident. Moli^'c has been

4.
investigation, prosecution 

against the accused for trial.submiltcd challan
After

compliance of provisicn.s (./<' section 265-C Cr.P.C, charge 

against the accused/appcllants underv/as framed
sections

to which they pleaded not guilty 

and clainic;d Irial. During ihe course oflrinl, accused Sikandar

302/324/337-A(i)/34 IM-.C

Khan met his natur;]| dca!:^ and 

S LI per i n ic n d cn t fu rn i h c d h i ■

in this respect Jail 

■ leporl vide order sheet dated 

prccecdicgs against accused Sikandar 

prosecution in support of its

24.9.2019, as such

Khan were abated. The '
ease

produced as many as . . ..'iti'O.'scs. On close of prosecution
1

statcn-ients of accused 

342 Cr.P.C, \'/herein they 

implication, how(; 

oath as provided undci

evidence was recorded under section 

professed innocence and false 

iiciihcr !hcy opted to be examined

i

vor
on t,

\
■Aiori 340(2) Cr.P.C. nor wished to 

4fV'-f hearing

' sc

p ro d u c ij < j c fc 11 c c c ■ v i d nee. 

learned Tdal Court -/id
arguments, the 

d judgment dated 07.9.2022, 

Pi-'lir.iil;-: :is rncnlioncd above, hcncej 

the mstaot appeal again:;;. ;l;u judgment of conviction.

i:.-

scntenct.:;l the accti.sed ,/s
I'W

V. •*

J

■s
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Wi: have heard learned counsel for the parlies 

alongwilfi teamed A.A.G Tor Ihc Slaic al lcni>lh and wilh Lheir 

valuable assisUmcc, the record was gone through.

'riic tragedy claimed the lives of two innocent 

persons and led to an injury to the complainant. Ihc 

complainant along with dead bodies was shifted to the hospital 

where U-ie matter was reported and Uie appellants were charged 

for the death of the deceased and the injury caused to the 

complainant. After report of the coiriplainant the injury sheet 

and inquest reports along wilh injury sheet of the complainant 

prepared and thereafter the complainant was referred to 

the doclor for his medical examination, who was examined by 

the docior and his medico-legal ccrlincalc was prepared. 'I'hc 

dead bodies were sent to the doctor and the doclor conducted 

the dead bodies, 'fhc investigating oJicer after 

of the IM.R visited the spot, but Uic spot

5.

0.

were

autopsy on

fccciving copy

proceedings could not be conducted as by then, the

on the next date i.c.complainant was not available, ll was 

03.6.2017 when the site plan was prepared on tlic pointalion of

the complainant. During spot inspection the investigating 

olTicer collected blood stained earth from the respective places 

of the deceased and 21 empties of 7.62 bore lying scattered, 

from the places of the accused. It is pertinent to mr^r.'tion that 

on the same day, two out of the accused,also received lire arm

T 7 S S Pli'®'A
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injuries, who were shilled lo the same hospilal, where out of 

the injured accused Mohibullali reported the mailer in respect 

of the injuries caused to him and lo his co-accused Sik.andar.
I
V

IJolh the injured were examined by the doctor and their 

medico-legal certificates were prepared. The report made by 

the accused Mohibullah was incorporated in 1*.[.R No.l97, 

where Nadir, Sharifullah son of Mumrai/, Dil Jan son of 

Sharifullah and Abbas son of Nadir were charged for the
-—\c

injuries caused. It is interesting lo note that the copy of IM.R 

No. 197 was also received by the investigating officer, who 

was prcjicnl on Ihc^spuL in connection with the investigation of. 

ease I'.LR No.196. During spot inspection in ease IM.R 

No.197, the investigating officer collected 15 empties of 7.62 

bore from the places assigned to the accused and also collected 

blood stained earth from the places, where the injured after
'i* ;

receiving fire arm injuries, fell down. On one hand the injured/ 

complainant of ease IM.R No. 197 was taken into ^tastody 

along with injured Sikandar in the hospilal whereas, 

complainant of ease IM.R No. 196 was also arrested in case 

IM.R Nol97. It is pertinent lo mention that on the day, of 

incident i.c. on 02.6.2017 the accused/ appellant Tauseef, who 

was serving in police department attached with Uomb Disposal 

Squad, was sirrcstcd and was confined in quarter guard of the 

Police Lines. The record further tells that on 03.6.2D17 the

AT TESTEO,
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orficial Kalashnikov belonging lo the accused Tauseef was

lakcn oul from his box by one Shcr Nawaz. Khan ASI and ihc

same was handed over lo the incharge BIDS who dcposHcd ihc

same in the Kolh and was handed over to ihc investigating

bITiccr on 14.6.2017. It is interesting to note that invcsllgaling

officer addressed an application to the Director General

h'orcnsic Science Laboratory on 14.6.2017, asking an opinion

regardinii; the recovered weapon and the collected empties, but

the same were received lo the laboratoiy on 06.7.2017. The 

laboratory report was received where oul of 21 empties, 11 

were shown lo have been fired from the recovered weapon,

whereas the remaining were disclosed lo have been fired from

diflcrcnt weapons. All the accused except the accused

Sikandar, as lie died during trial, after their arrest faced the

trial and on conclusion of the trial, they were convicted and

sentenced, feeling aggrieved the in.slanl criminal appeal.

'I'ruc that in the incident two persons lost their7.

lives and the complainant got injured, but equally true that 

from the other side too, two received fire arm injuries oh the

vital parts of their bodies and in such eventuality, it is essential 

for this Court Lo see as lo whether the incident occurred in the

mode, manner and at the stated time and as lo whether both the

sides came forward with the whole truth. True Ihial the learned

trial Court dealt with the mailer comprehensively and that after

i § f\TT
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, applicalion of its judicial mind convicted the accused charged, 

but it is equally true that this being the Court of appeal is under 

the boundened duty to revisit the record of the ease and to rc- 

apprcciatc the already appreciated evidence, so 

miscarriage of justice could be avoided. As the incident 

occurred in front of the house of the convicl/appellants, where 

they loo got seriously injured, so the attending circumstances 

lof the present ease has increased both, the anxiety and 

obligation oT this Court to go deep to the roots of the 

prosecution’s ease, so that miscarriage of justice couid be 

avoided.

that

7

The learned trial Court while handing down the 

impugned jurigment dealt with the matter comprehensively and 

that it was mostly, the place of incident, the motive'and the 

injuries caused to the complainant which persuaded it to 

convict, but at the same lime little alicntion was paid to the 

injuries caused to two of the accuscdyappcllanls and the 

attending ciircumslanccs of the present ease. In order to gain 

clarity, we deem it essential to scan through the record once 

again; and to dig out as to whether the approach oflhs learned 

trial Court was correct; and that the finding rendered down was 

in accordance with law and finds support from the evidence on

8.

record.

A T T g S T'i,u
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In order to cbmprchcrid the circumslanccs of Ihc 

deem il cssenCial to go through the inlcr-sc 

relationship between the parties. It is on record that twe nieces

9.

ease, we

of the complainant, who happened to be the sisters of one of

married in the house of thethe deceased, were 

convictyappcllanis i.c. one Shamshada IJibi was married to the 

convicU' appellant 'rauseef whereas another to his brotlier in .

the same house. It is the ease of the prosecution that owing to 

strain relationship between 'I'ausccf and his wife, the 

complainant parly was compelled to go and effect a 

comprcimisc between the spouses and that on reaching to the 

place of incident the tragedy occurred, where the deceased lost 

their lives and the complainant got injured. As in the same 

incident two from the accused side received serious injuries on 

the most vital parts of their bodies, so the question which 

needs determination at the earliest is, as to what were the 

actual circumstances which led both the sides to the use of

lethal weapons and that in what fashion the incident occurred. 

We at this juncture arc not in a happy mood to hold that some 

of the accused were not present on the spot, as seal of Injuries 

on die conviciy appellants is a circumstance which tells that 

they were present on the spot at the lime of incident, but what 

concerns us, is that what prompted the parties to fire on each

other which pul both the sides in trouble.

g § 'fi\ T T
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To begin with, wo would like to go through the 

statcincm ol' the cpmplainEinl who appeared before the trial 

Court as PW-6. The complainant staled that 

incident he along with deceased left their house to the 

village of the accused to effect a compromise between the 

accused Tauseef and his wife, as the convict/ appellant 

Tauseef had contracted second itiarriagc which turned to be 

the basis of strained relationship between the spouses; that 

soon they roiichcd near the house of the accused, all the 

accused duly armed, started firing at them which led to the 

death of the deceased and injury to the complainant; that 

after receiving fire arm injury, he and the dead bodies were 

lying on the ground and that it was after 40 minutes of the 

incidcTkl that eols were arranged, the deceased were shifted 

and on availability of Datsun/pick-up, the dead bodies and 

the complainant- were shil\ed to the hospital, -where the 

reported. It is interesting to note that the 

complainaiil, right from the beginning till the end, 

maintained silence regarding the injuries caused to the 

accused and while reporting the matter, he suppressed this 

material aspect ofthc ease, from the spot 21 empties of?.62 

bore were collected from the places of cpnvicts/appcllants 

and blood stained earth from places of the deceased, but also 

in the cDunlcr ease i.c. IM.R No.l97, 15 empties were

10.

the day ofon

mutter was
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collected from the places assigned to the complainani and

the deceased and blood stained earth from the places of the

injured, which indicates that if on one hand two persons lost

ihcir lives and the complainant received injuries, then on the

other two accused also received serious injuries on their

bodies. In order to substantiate this particular aspect of the

ca.se, we went through the statement of the investigating

officer. The investigating officer was examined as PW-8,
(

who slated that after receiving copy of the IM.R he visited

the spot, but could not prepare the site plan os the

complainani was not available; that on the very next day on 

the availability of the complainani he prepared site plan and

• I

cITcclccI the recoveries from the spot. This witness further

confirms that on the same day he also prepared the site plan

in ease IM.R No.197 and that recoveries were also effected

and in that respect the recovery memos were prepared. The

investigating officer was categoric in holding that both the

eases Eire the cross-cases. The investigating officer was

examined on material aspects of the ease, more particularly,

the arrival of the complainant parly to the spot and their

active participation in firing. The investigating officer

odmiUcid that the complainant side came to the spot duly

armed and that from their firing two of the appellants

received serious injuries. 'I'hc investigating oITiccr also

T -r 1 s IT#®
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mentioned in llic site plan the respective places of the 

injured/ appellants, from-whcrc blood stained earth was 

collected, liven during spot inspection the investigating 

officer noticed bullet marks on the Walls of the Baitak of

accused 'rauscef. U is interesting to note that when the

complainant was cross-examined he introduced another

story by disclosing that, he was told that when the accused

committed the oricncc, they lcl\ the spot and after coveringi

a distance of 30 minutes, reached Kharoba, where his

nephews were already present duly armed, fired at them and

that it was from their fire-shots, the convicts/ appellants

received lire arm injuries, lie further disclosed that none of

,lhc appellant received injuries on the spot and that they

never fired at the accused parly. If we admit to what the

complainant .slated regarding the occurrence at Kharoba

then, ii. Is for the complainant to convince, that who

informed his nephews regarding the occurrence and the

decamping of the appellants towards Kharoba. U is of prime

ImportBJicc to note that no site plan regarding the incident at

Kharoba was prepared and even the investigating officer did

nut visit the place, where allegedly the accused/ appellants 

received fire arm injuries. When the invc.stigaling .officer 

was asked regarding this particular aspect of the ease, he

categorically denied any incident , to have occurred at

A T T E S
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Kharoba. When such is the slate of affairs; we lurk no doubt 

in mind in holding that the complainant has concealed the 

real facts. ’I’he conscious attempt of the complainant to

introduce another story regarding the injuries caused to the 

appellants, clearly tells that the incident did not occur in the 

mode and manner as disclosed by the; complainant. lhc‘ 

examined as FW-4 slated that on the day of"^scribe who was

incident he along with police constables was on Gasht and
C

alter receiving information regarding ihciarrival of the dead 

bodies to the hospital, he reached to the hospital, where the 

complainant reported the mailer; that al'ldr preparation of the 

injury-sliccl and inquest report, the complainant was sent to « 

the doctor for his medical examination and the dead bodies 

For post mortem examination; that soon tlicrcaftcr the 

injured/ appellants v/crc brought to the, hospital where the 

convict' appellant Mohib Ullah reported the matter which 

was taken in shape of murasila. During cross-examination 

he admitted both the eases as cross eases, 'fhe injured were 

examined by the doctor, their mcdico-lcgal ccrtiricalcs were 

prepared, the doctor mentioned the duration of injuries on 

the bodies of both the injured from 2 to 3 hours, and when 

this Lime is taken in juxlaposiliohi with the lime of 

it confirms that the injured;received the injuries 

at the time given by the complainant in ease I’lR No.196.

i

t

;

occurrence,
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Wu arc lo determine that whidh of the partlcH is 

respjonsible and which not, and in order lo determine the 

rcspohsibilitics oT the parties concerned, we deem it 

essential lo re-visit the motive and the purpose oF visiting 

the place of incident by the complainant! and the deceased. 

The record tells that all the three left their house lo mediate 

between the spouses as their relation had turned bad and 

when the statement of the complainant is taken into 

there too, he disclosed that the 

convicl/appcllani Tauseef had entered into second marriage 

which turned lo be the basis ofslraincd relationship between 

the spouses, so they visited the place lo settle the 

dilTcrcnccs. Bui ihc record docs not support the stance of the 

complainant. If the complainant and others had an intention 

^lo bring the spouses at ease, then instead of leaving their 

house a liulc earlier from breaking the fast, they would have 

either wailed to break their fast or would have gone much 

earlier to the house of Tauseef lo negotiate, but the hasly 

leaving of their house confirms Ihcir intention and it was 

because of such a haslc that the unwanted incident occurred. 

The complainant admitted in his Court slalcmcnl lhal prior 

lo leaving their house Ihcy did hot inform 'fauseef and his 

family of their arrival lo ihcir housc.ifor ihe purpose, bul 

when they reached lo the place of incident llicy were fired

11.

r

consideration,
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111. This is slill astonishing that when convict/ appellant

Tauseef and his family were not informdd regarding their 

arrival, then how on reaching to the spot they were fired at.

as by that time neither an. altercation had taken place

between the parties nor the parties sat to settle the

dirfcrcnccs. If the motive Is the one which ihas been given by

the complainant then, the incident did not occur in the

manner given by the complainant, but what we can assess

from the attending circumstances of the present ease. Is that,
c

that the parties went in altercation, the situation went from

bud to worse und the complainant side who was duly armed

started firing and as a result the accused party resorted toi

firing as well. If the intention was to negotiate then the

complainant would have visited the spot unarmed, but the 

collection of empties from the places of the complainant
i
Sparty is another circumstance which tells that the

complainant side visited the spot with the sole purpose to

kill, liven the bullet marks on the walls of the Baitak of the

convict/ appellant Tauseef is another circumstance which

clarify ihc active involvement of the complainant and 

deceased in firing as well. 'I'hc scat of injuries on body of
;

the convicl/appcllanls confirms that these were not self

inllcclcd. Righl from the beginning til) the end the 

complainant struggled hard to make believe that it was the

A T T 1 ©TO®
i

fi­

ll



/
V

V. accused party who fired at them and they:never involved in 

ll)c cpiso<ic and that no firing was made from their side. 'I'he 

complainant was blowing hot and cold in the same breath, as 

on one hand he denies the incident to have occurred in the 

manner as disclosed by the investigating officer, whereas on 

the other, he admitted the injuries on :thc bodies of the 

convict/ appellants, biit at the hands of his nephews, away
• t

from the place of incident, but the recoveries of empties 

from the places assigned to them and thciblood stained earth 

from the places of the injured/ appellants confirm their 

participation in the incident, and a circumstance which 

cannot be ignored. From the attending circumstances of the 

present ease, this Court is firm in its belief that both the 

sides suppressed the real facts and consciously attempted to 

create an atmosphere of uncertainty.

It was argued from the complainant's side that 

the injuries received by the convict/ appellants cannot be taken 

in favour of the defence as in such eventuality, it was the 

obligation of the defence to take a plea from the very 

beginning, which it did not and that when a plea is not taken 

the Court by itself cannot appreciate that aspect of the ease. 

We art: not convinced with what the learned counsel for the 

complainant submilLcd, as the circumstances of the present 

case by itself arc sufficient to tell that it was die complainant

i."

I

12.
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V '; side who laltracicd to the spot, duly armed and that it was their

this intention which led to the tragedy, so in such eventuality 

the possibility (lannot be excluded that it was the complainant 

side, who went aggressor, that too, by the time when the fast
I

i v/as yet to be broken. In ease titled **Abdur Rahim Vs. the

State'* (2021 YLR Note 139). it has been held that:

"The factum of suppression of real facts of

the appellant by hath the sidest are the

circumstances suggesting the act of firing by

ilia appellant to have been committed in

exercise of his defence^ the benefit of which
i

can be extended to him irrespective of the

fact that he did not specifically take that plea 

during triai, Reiiance is placed on case titled 

"ilhiilam Fareed v. The State" (2009 SCMR
\
\

929), wherein it has been held that:

"The appellant did not raise this

plea during trial either; in his

statement under section 342,

Cr.P.C, or at the time when the

prosecution witnesses were

subjected to cross-examination.

There is no bar to raise such plea 

despite having not taken \the said

i

rTH|ST'gO .
/

Hlfih
5V’.i

J f I

;



-6^/j
./

'-v

; plea specifically during trial, and 

the court can infer the same from 

the evidence led during trial, if the

same is tenable. However, to justify

such an inference, in favour of the
i

accused who stands convicted on a
j

murder charge and sentenced to 

death, his conduct during the
;

occurrence should fall within the\
t

parameters of private defence, as 

codified in the Pakistan Penal

rr»Code.

The cumulative effect of what has been discussed■ 13.
!

leads tills Court nowhere, but to hold that there wasabove,

aggression on part of the complainant and that the appellants 

were to retaliate. As the complainant side exceeded the limits 

and the accused realized a threat to their lives, so in that 

cvcnlualily one side received serious | injuries, whereas the 

other got two dead and one injured. True that casualties from ■ 

one side arc higher than the other, but; it is equally true that 

these arc not the casualties which should be the dclcrmining 

factor, rather this is the atliludc of the parlies which must be 

taken into consideration and as the convicls/appellants loo 

received serious injuries on the most vital parts of their bodies,

$

i
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so wc cannoi exclude Lhc possibilily that they just retaliated to 

save their lives. When the two versions regarding the same 

- incident comes with the twisted facts, then courts are to decide

the gcnuincncsi) and the same is possible only and only when 

the attending ctrcumstanccs of a parlicular|casc arc taken into
I

consideration, while applying the test lhis| Court without any

hesitation holds that the complainant side was the aggressor.

As the complainant in his court statement14.

introduced new story and also could not explain the

circumsUmccs which led to the incident, sol in such eventuality.

it is for this Court to dclemiinc the same. If we accept for a;!

while that the purpose was to reconcile the spouses then, wc •
;

failed to understand dial how the accused came to know

regarding their approach to the place of incident and that why 

instead of talking to each other, firing was 'made at once, which 

resulted into the death of the deceased land injuries to the

complainant. In this particular issue two most important
; ; ■

witnesses arc the nieces of the complainant, and sisters of one

- !

of the deceased, who were married in the house. None of the
■

i
i

ladies were produced before the investigating ofOccr and even 9

:
before iJic learned U-ial Court to confirm the stance of the

complaiinanl, This is surprising that complnirianl in his Court

staLcmcnl staled, that the sisters of the deceased allracled to the

spot soon alter the incident, but the : investigating officer

:
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remained silent on that particular aspect of the ease. If the 

tragedy occurred in the mode, manner andiat the staled time, 

that-loo, owing to the strained relationship between the 

, then in such eventuality, the wife of the accused/

c!

spouses

uppcllanL Tauscer would Irive U'apbscci ngiinr.l her husband, 

with whom she was not civoymg gi bd relations, but neither 

she Appeared nor she was examined which in fact can be 

interpreted in no other manner, but that she was not ready to

;

5
. :•

i
I'

support the false, claim of the eomplainarit. ’fhis i.H surprising

. Shamshada Ribi

i

IhiiL dcrij'jilc the fact lliat brother of Wsl 

was killed in the but hi: ddlc,:i;mli the sisters arc

li'.dug tt happy life in dn: ol appcilanls,which, fuiilier

negates Uic stiincc of the conipUi.iant. w tlic incident motive 

was most csscnliul clemcnl and for the, same the maberiai 

witnesses were the 'sisters of the deceased, but ihcir
■ . i

be taken orih.v.Fa-i wdy against die complainant

non-

prpductlcn c£m

and infi^rcncc can be dr?.Wi'. uud-.'r:ditiv.id^ tS) -Qanoon-c-
i
i

Simhadui Order, IDikk Ih ilt’.b rcganl. w.isd'cth could also be

derived from the judgmcoi rendered by the Apex Court in ease 

tilled Khan Vs r/in .Vy/hd' (2006 SCm iSm in which

. it was held that: i
*‘The pro:,-c.c.r*h;t is certainly not required

■ V '
lo produce iinmbSi' of tidinesses as the 

qmilUy aiid tia! the q.utu/ity of. the e'Adetue

I

;
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;is the rule but non-production of most

natural and material witnesses of

occurrence, would strongly^ lead to an

inference of prosecutorial misconduct

which would not only be considered a 
• ^

source of undue advantage for possession 

but also an act of suppression of material 

facts causing prejudice to the accttsed. The 

act of withholding of most natural and a 

material witness of the occurrence would 

create an impression that the witness if 

would have been brought into witness-box, 

he might not have supported the 

prosecution and in such eventuality the 

prosecution must not be in a position to 

a void the consequence. ”

The convicl/appcllant 'raiisGcf admiLlcdly, was 

serving in the police department, allachcd with Bomb Disposal 

Squad during the days of incident. The record tells that on the 

day of Incident, he was arrested and put in quarter guard as he 

was charged in the instant case. 'I'his is interesting to note that 

on 03.6.2017, his official rifle was taken into possession from 

his oflleial box, lying in police tines and the same was handed 

to the investigating oniccr on 14.6.2017.' 'i'his is for the

;

I
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i
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prosecution to explain that how, when and wherefrom the 

convict/ appellant Tauscef was arrested and that who arrested 

him and who put him in the quarter-guard, 'ITie invcsUgaling 

oiTiccr was asked regarding this particular aspect of the 

but he loo could not explain that who and from where the 

appellant was arrested. This is further surprising that record is 

silent that who look the official rifle in possession from 

possession of the convict/ appellant Tauscef and who put it 

into the box belonging to the accused, lying in the Police 

Lines, but no evidence has been collected by the investigating 

officer in that respect. The investigating officer mentioned one 

Shcr Na^va/. Khan, AS! that it was he who handed over the 

to Moor Kamal, but ncititcr the said Noor Kamal 

recorded, statement of Slier Nawa/ ASI, incharge Bomb 

Disposal Squad, nor tlic investigating officer recorded his 

slalcmcni under section 161 Cr.P.C. When the witnesses arc 

silent regarding the an'cst and recovery and when the wimesses 

could not explain lliat wherefrom Hhe: accused/ appellant 

Tauscef was arrested, then in such eventuality, this piece of 

evidence cannot be taken into consideration until corroborated.

V-./

ease.

'7

weapon

The investigating officer took the Kalashnikov into his 

possession on 14.6.2017 and on that very dale an application 

addressed to the Director General Forensic Sciencewas

Laboratory, but surprisingly the weapon along with the

11
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recovered cmpHcs were received to 1.1)C laboratory on 

06.7.2017, after a considerable delay of more than one month. 

On one hand the witness admits that the recovered 

Kalashnikov was not sealed by the investigating officer and by 

the police official who took the same from the box. whereas on 

the other the collected empties and the weapon were received 

to the laboratory after a considerable delay of more than one 

month. In this respect neither the investigating officer 

examined Muharrir of the concerned police station nor the 

official who look the stimc to the I'orcnsic Science Laboratory. 

When the most relevant witnesses have nolibcen produced then 

in such eventuality this Court lurks no doubt in mind that the 

prosecution failed to prove safe custody of the collected 

empties and recovered weapon. When such is the stale of 

affairs, this Court is not in a happy ;mpod to lake into
I ■ i I

consideration the laboratory report, , against the

(O

convicts/appcllanls.

As llic unfortimalc incident occurred, because of 

the alleged strained relation between the spouses and the 

purpose of visiting the place of the accused was to bridge the 

differences between the two, but neither Mst Shamshada Bibi 

examined by the investigating officer nor another sister of 

the deceased who is married in the house, 'fhe investigating 

officer could.not collect independent evidence in that respect

16.

was
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and as such, the motive advanced by the complainant could not 

be established on record. True ^tliat absence or weakness of 

motive hardly plays a role l6 dislodge thci prosecution case 

provided, it inspires confidence, but in the ease in hand as 

purpose was to bridge the differences between the spouses and 

that it was because of this reason that the deceased lost their 

lives, so it was essential for the prosecution to prove the same, 

but it did not, which has damaged the prosecution’s 

beyond repair. In ease titled “Afn/iam/iiffd Uvas vs /s/i/gg 

alias Mumshi and others’* (2022 VLR 162_0L it was held

ease

that: ;

“5d far as motive is concerned. Though 

the prosecution is not Under legal 

obligation to set up a niotivk. Ordinarily 

the absence or weaknesses of motive in 

murder case cannot be considered to 

justify the acquittal. It is well settled that 

once a motive is set up it is imperative for ‘ 

the prosecution to prove the same. On 

failure whereof adverse inference can he 

dawn against the prosecution. Reference 

is made to the cases of Muhammad Khan 

V. Zakir Hussain PLD 1995 SC 590 and 

Hakim Ali v .The State 1971 SCMR 432.

I
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'I‘hc cumulative crfccl of what has been staled 

leads this court nowhere, bui .to hold that the 

prosecution failed to bring homo guilt against the appellants 

and the impugned judgment is suffering from inherent defects 

and is lacking reasons, which calls, for interference; 'Fhe instant 

criminal appeal is allowed, the impugned judgment is set 

aside, and the convict appellants arc acquitted of the charges. 

They be released forthwith, if not required to be detained in

connection with any other criminal case.

the criminal appeal against conviction is

allowed and the impugned judgment is set aside, so the 

connected Criminal Revision Petition No.47-B of 2022 has 

lost its efficacy which is dismissed as; such. Ihose arc the 

detailed reasons for our short order of even date.

17.

above,

As18.

Announced
bH.3.2023.

' nnte nt wrUinv of itidamenC 
F of April, 2023
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Hon'bleMr. Justice Sehibiada Asadalhh & 
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ItjiS order
; Ahmed No>411-of l^istrici Police liA^ki Mnrvrot wherein he hji.N pw>'-‘'* 
order of major punishuient of/*DUmUr»i»rfrom serrlce", uopnjiC'J itpwi-h*'”

-■ ' "f '

Miirwai vide OD Nq.462 dated 04.lipfti2.fdf con)ndlliii!i the rollowing misctuKiwc':-

• Thm the apiwllant while t^istea-iit I’oJfi:^tines r.jkki M.nwai wus
criiinnal ease HR Ne.)96 duled.02.0ff.2ni7 »’« }()2.'^U'U PPC lajon. •

7'*!V

i ' i iI iiNcafi•,
4«.i-!c Mi;;• -.ellHU'

h S > •In

I

'i • t.akki Mahvau
Comujcnts. serv'lce record and enquiry; tile were received from

. Morum vide his olTiee loiiur Utdild /I7.04.2()23 and peiuscd in detail.
•v .>iOkJi iMarwm has leptiried that charge sheet biiicd upon statement i>r nllcjjaucn^' '■''“S served

^ upon the appellum and DS^JItirs; takki Marwat whs appointed ais 1‘nnuiry OHiccT
condiietod ritqijrr> itilji die iiUegfiliohs iind^tlhmillcd findings, whe-ein the 1-..' ) cni eluded that
the allegation agiuiisl llie appellant wns pVov^ed; 'Hie ap|)ctliii)i was al:i'> Hcr\od with I'tiial Show

* j; ■^Caiiic-Notice., I lijS’reply to the Final Show Cause Notice wn.s round onsaiialuef’rj. Thcretitj-c. he 
* * * \

. . T ^’^^'S'orded nittjtVr punNhmvni ol '.'di.smissnl from .scTyicc” vide DPt) l.akki .Vlarvvat Oli Nn 40J
dut^T]<j.n,20l.7. Aggrieved,liom the order. Ihc npjKlhuit had preJcircd an appeal l'cr‘»rc iIk- 

^ then ftPO Bmidu tm acooum-of gnaiting bail by ihe Pc.shnwar High Court fiannu Hcnch
•V ^.6.2(520 for setting, aside Ihe niiyor punishment of •'Dismissal IVom Servia-”. The then Kl't; 

''Banim.'r^n!«lated him Into Service and the major;piiniahmcnt of dismis.sal
pwishhicnl of oensure vido order Kiulsl::Na.2609/HC' daUid. 10.8.202(1. (hi (17 9.2ii22 

ofihc crintinal case, the appcUiintwB.s convicted for life irppristmrnent/nne b> Adtll:

Df'O Uikki 

Tlic l)Ff> .

on

i

was modified into .* '

\l” minor*

I .S'ession.s Judgv .\o.MI Model Criminal I rial Court (MClt'l l.akki Maiwiu and .sent lo Sub Jail
UkkI Mamai in the insiam crimiiuit ease side Order Sheet doled 07.9.2022 rherej'uic. he

f

• tiw^lcd .meyor punj.shment of dismi.s.sal from service w.c.from 07.9.2022 vide DPO Lakki 
NiariySl office OB iSo.462 dated 04.10.2022.

VT'*'

' ^Vappeiiant wtis hem’ll in perapii in, Orderly Room htild in HPO Office Bann
i,. j His'ctvquiiy. ftle^and other cpnnccted ?aiwrV.Wrc:markcd toT^SIVf-cgtt Bannu for

On iT:07.20^^oftcr(tho«)^b‘ disdtjssfd^ with'■D-SP/Le^T-Bannu. die pica

ly'dioappcijidii ia.his'appear^,uflt‘to - ‘ v '
for^-l, Qhsim AJiffaan:t.PSfi/RcgidttpN.PotiCe>j^^^^^ Bai^u -Region 

0/ tJw ^worp. vestfe;^.me;.pfe:,Khyh9r Ppit^Rtaci
by DPO
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The convicl/appcllanl Tausccf- admittedly

serving in thn pnlion dnnartmenr atlaehnri with Rnmh nisnnsal

, was

Squad during tlic days of incident. The rccord telis that on the 

day of incident, he was arrested and put in quarter guard as be 

was charged in the instant ease, 'fhis is interesting to note that

on 03.6.2017, his official rifle was taken into possession from 

his official box, lying in police lines and the same was handed 

over to the investigating officer on 14.6.2017. This is for the

prosecution to explain, that how, M-'hert and wherefrom the j

convict/appellant, Tauscef was arrested and that who arrested 

him and who put him in the quarter-guard. The
\

I
officer was asked regarding this paitieula- aspxi of tlw 

but he too could not explain that who and from where the 

appellant was arrested. This is further surprising that record is

ease,
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month, in this respect neither the investigating officer 

examined Muharrir of the concerned polk:c station nor the 

official who took the same to the I’oreresic Sdcncc I.abolaitory.

When the most rcievant witnesses have not been produced then

In such eventuality this Court links no doubt in mind that the

prosecution failed to prove safe custody of the collected 

empUcs and recovered weapon. When such is the stiite of 

affairs, this Court is not m a happy mood to take into 

consideration the iaboraton,/ againstreport, the

con victs/apipcl lants.

ft-. lyf iyh 4_ t J'c_
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OF FICE OF THE
INSPECTOR C ! NERAE OF FOJ.ICE 

KHYBER PAiaiTUNKKrWA 
PESHAWAR.

'-1Os
^!ZC7;FhrTTT^7^__

ORDER

This order is hereby passed to dispose of Revisioji Petition under Rule 11-A of Khybci 
Pakhtunkhwa Police Rule-1975 (amended 2014) submitted by-Ei-LHC Tauseef Ahmad No. 411. Tht 
Applicant was awarded major punishment of Dismissal From Service by DPO Lakki Marwat v.iJe OB No 
494, dated 16.11,2017 on the allegations that he was involved i.i ti criminal case ITR No. 196, dated 
02.06,2017 u/s 302/324/34 PPG PS Tajori and was arrested on 0h06.2017.. Bail was granted to him b> 
Apex court Bannu after which he preferred an appeal to RPO Bannu. He was rein,stated, into service vide 
Order Rndst: No. 2609/EC, dated 10.08.2020. After reinstatement i’.: to .fervice, he appealed to w/IGP for the 
grant of pay for the intervening ))eriod. The Appellate Board vide CPO Order Endst: No. S/2912-20/21, 
dated 30.06.2021 decided Oe-Ncvo Enquiry Proceeding & Proper encibiry,

He was convicted for life imprisonment by Addl: Session Judge-Ill Model Criminal Trial 
C.ourt, Lakki Marwat, DPO Bannu awarded him Major Punishment C i Dismissal from siei'vice vide OB No. 
462, dated 04.10.2022, Kowever, the judgment of ASJ-III MCTC Lakki Mamat was Set Aside and the 
Appellant was Acquitted of the cliargcs and was released vide judgment dated 08,03.2023 by Peshawar 
High Court Bench, Bannu.

The Appellate Authority i,c. RPO Bannu rejected hi,-; Instant Appeal vide Order Endst: No.
2083/130, dated 04,07,2023,

Meeting of Appellate Board was held on 12.12.2023 wherein petiuonei' \vas heard in person, 
i'clifioner contended that he is innocent and that FIR is frivolous.

Perusal of enquiry papers revealed that the allegations leveled against the petitioner has been 
proved, 'I'he petilionei- failed to submit any cogent reason in his self-defense, The Board sees no ground and 
reasons for acceptance of his petition, therefore, his petition is hereiv rejected.

Sd/-

aWAL khan, PSP 
Additional Inspector General of Police,. 
HQrs: K'l.' ber Pakhlunkliwa. Peshawar.

/
/

1f v
■'T 3 g 7 7- t? _/23, da'cd Peshawar, the z,x - /a- /2023.

Copy of the above is forwarded to the:
i

_^.!>.-L Regional Police Officer, Bannu. One Service Roll,
File ( .56 pages) ol the above nained FC received vide your office Memo; No, 3195/BG 

' 20,09.2023 IS returned herewith for your o.ifice rccor: .
2. Disu-iet Police Ofilcer, Lakki Marwat.

• J. .AlG/i.cgal, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar,

tne I'uji Missal (44 pages) and Enquiry

dated4

P' Addi; K.rP/MQrs; .Khyber Pak.htunkh'.va, Pe,sht,> j 
kki p.y DIG/HQrs: K.hybcr Pakhtuuithwa,'Peshawar.

6. Office Supdt: E-IV CPO Peshawar.■S 7I

J-- j (lU 

,|f
( I HAMMAD AZI:1A,R) PSP 

AIG/Establishmcnt,
For Inspector General of Police, 
K’:) ber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

0)76 f
/>

A. A"!i.

t
i \



I■r: • r»-

jjH
V

li^ I

V m
4 ('a

\

jL^ijyj
'■’n

>

L'JM

@ ------ @• r«fc.a>

0/
^jL''^^yjj>^^'‘'{}<jA/j(J-Jyj>'j ^^}&.}U:m, 

u.'''l-‘’/...:P..A'l:;iyiyy'(yjyy/ij \
,U',..dJ ^o{y {1^'^. d y

/•

y

pd y ijy dr-zd^:^
I..

d.d d i !: (f-^:; f> do 1 /JJ
y ’* •• . J ^ ' I

ly oy-yud'c

:o{ddddd!ood-Ai?yJy i,yd-.dkdjAij''
I

[AA

y/-"'d' O' L' df'yjd.Oo/dd’ j-JiO' i^: yo-df,'
-oi±yj iyA'yA‘'yo/A.^joo,yy-‘yyj^/yjiudj}^ od^j
j:j ':dnA:'toiy/AA{Ay(f.Ay/j<s^-^yy^ ^

. (/ -

y (L-■ !

%A 

/oy ■

/:v.rv;

;

C..-'

/A■o’-AA-Odyd:/
:i yy 11.^*^ ,Ir

.CA^^A"t’l^ 1^
A ^'• y■y , /

. o'>/5
■ y

j. '.d] .
■j •/ /'■

yjA \ X.~ z.J.

J

0^
CW~>

ta


